# **Guide to the James and Margaret Goff Papers**

**RG 170** 



Compiled by Rachel Maxson, Martha Lund Smalley, Christine Luckritz, and Mary Richardson

2001, 2004, 2010, 2017

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
(203) 432-5301
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	4
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	5
Immediate Source of Acquisition	5
Conditions Governing Access	
Preferred Citation	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Document Service	
Document Service publications	
Related material and correspondence	
Series II: Writings and Translations	
Writings by the Goffs	
By James Goff	
By Margaret Goff	
By JEG and MPG	
Incomplete Writing Projects	
Writings of Others	
Unpublished	
Published	
Translations	
Press releases/Newsletters	
Miscellaneous	20
CEDEC Bulletins	21
"Friendship Findings"	
Other Documentation Services	
Series III: Correspondence	
Family, U.S. Churches	
General Correspondence	
Missionary Circulars	
Series IV: Sermons and Talks	
Sermons/Prayers	25
Talks/Interviews/Lectures	
Series V: Activities	
Minutes/documents of CEDEC and Presbyterian Church in Colombia	26
CEDEC Census	26
Crisis in the Nation Redeployment	
Other Studies and Ministries from Colombia Era	30
Theological Community	32
LAWG Seminars	32
WCCE Encuentros	
Other Activities from Mexico Era, Nicaragua Friendship Project	33
Retirement Activities	
Series VI: Collected Material	36
Conferences	36
Organizational Materials	37
Articles	
Newspaper Clippings	39
Subject Files (Early Career)	

## James and Margaret Goff Papers RG 170

Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement)	42
Series VII: Personal Items and Memorabilia	
Series VIII: Addendum -2010	45
Costa Rica	45
Cuba	
Selected Search Terms	

## **Collection Overview**

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 170

CREATOR: Goff, James E., 1916-

**TITLE:** James and Margaret Goff Papers

**DATES:** 1929-2003

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 34 linear feet (94 boxes and 3 Oversize)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** This collection contains materials gathered and produced in the course of

the Goffs' work, particularly in the areas of religious liberty and religious implications of social development in Latin America. The papers provide first-hand perspective on major shifts taking place in Protestant missions in the later 20th century, including the nationalization of Latin American churches and the rise of liberation theology. The collection is strong in documenting the Goffs' early career in Colombia (1947-1969), the pivotal period of their research assignment in Cuernavaca, Mexico (1969-1973), their work in Nicaragua (1981-1986) and their retirement activities (1986-2000). Material from their years in Peru (1973-1981) is scarce. James and Margaret Goff were fraternal workers (missionaries) serving under the United Presbyterian Church in the USA (PCUSA after 1983), in Latin America (Colombia, Mexico, Peru, Nicaragua) from 1947 to 1986. They served as interpreters of Latin American liberation theology to a Protestant Anglophone audience,

translating and distributing important religious documents to church leaders

in North America.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.170

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.170">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.170</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of the Goff family.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

## **Preferred Citation**

James and Margaret Goff Papers (RG 170), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

## Biographical / Historical

James Ernest Goff was born January 6, 1916 in San Antonio, Texas. Margaret ("Peg") Louise Pollard Goff was born August 3, 1916 in Berkeley, California. The Goffs both graduated from the University of California at Berkeley, Margaret in 1938 (Dietetics) and James in 1939 (Electrical Engineering). They were married in 1941. In 1942 James graduated from Princeton Theological Seminary with a B.Th. and was ordained in the Presbytery of Los Angeles. During World War II, he served as a chaplain in the U.S. Naval Reserves (1942-1946). James received Th.D from San Francisco Theological Seminary in 1965.

In 1947 the Goffs were appointed by the United Presbyterian Church in the USA Board of Foreign Missions to serve in Colombia as missionaries, or fraternal workers. They took with them their two small children, Frederick (b. 1943) and Harriet (b. 1945); their third child, Charles, was born in 1951.

For the next twenty-one years the Goffs served with the Colombia Mission, the Presbyterian Church of Colombia, and CEDEC (the Confederación Evangélica de Colombia, an Ecumenical group of Protestant churches and ministries) in a variety of capacities. James served as principal of Presbyterian schools in Barranquilla and Bogota, Colombia, resigning in 1966 to make room for a Colombian principal. He also served as interim pastor for several Colombian churches. James began working for CEDEC in 1951, investigating religious persecution in Latin America. This research included a Study Tour of South American countries in 1955. The press releases he issued as press secretary for CEDEC (1952-1963) and his 1965 Th. D. dissertation for San Francisco Theological Seminary ("The Persecution of Protestant Christians in Colombia, 1948-1958, with an Investigation of its Background and Causes") provide valuable documentation on this subject. James also conducted comprehensive censuses of Protestants in Colombia in 1966 and 1967 (the latter including Venezuela) in connection with his CEDEC work.

In the 1950s Margaret chaired the publicity committee and worked in women's ministries of the Presbyterian Colombia Mission. She was active in Christian education, and taught in the schools of which James was principal. Toward the end of their period in Colombia, the Goffs were instrumental in establishing an Ecumenical Community for Theology and Christian Education (COMTEC, or Theological Community, for short) in Bogota, with Margaret as president and James as librarian and publicist.

During the second half of 1968, James participated in the "Crisis in the Nation Redeployment," a response by the United Presbyterian Church to the race riots that shook American cities in the late 1960s. Fraternal workers serving in other countries were called back to the United States to provide an international perspective on the nation's racial tensions and to consult with US churches seeking a faithful response to the crisis. James returned for the redeployment to the Synod of Southern California. In addition to speaking in churches and contributing to crisis team reports, he was involved in securing the participation of the Synod in the legal defense of thirteen Chicano men indicted in Los Angeles over walk-outs staged at area high schools.

After their furlough in the summer of 1969, the Goffs moved to Cuernavaca, Mexico, home of CIDOC (the International Center for Documentation, founded by Ivan Illich). The Goffs were assigned to conduct research and writing projects and to organize seminars for missionaries/fraternal workers under the auspices of the Latin America Department (Latin America Working Group as of 1972) of the Division of Overseas Ministries of the National Council of Churches of Christ in the USA. The Goffs also served as liaisons for the NCC with CIDOC and were involved with the activities of the Center. The Goff's "document service", which they had started in early 1969, was a major focus of the research/writing branch of their assignment during this period.

In 1970-1971, Margaret organized the "Encuentros" leading up the international meeting of the World Council of Christian Education in Lima, Peru in July 1971. Delegates to the WCCE meeting were first sent to one of seventeen Latin American countries for discussion and study of Christian education in that local setting before gathering for the meeting in Lima. Margaret traveled to each of the participating host cities to make arrangements and gather information for participants.

In 1973, the Goffs moved to Lima, Peru, where James and Margaret became associate editors of English Language Latin American Press Service and Noticias Aliadas. In 1981, the Goffs moved to Managua, Nicaragua to work in the Antonio Valdivieso Ecumenical Center, which had been founded in 1979 after the Sandinista victory "to accompany Christians in the revolutionary process." The Goffs maintained a document center in Managua and served as interpreters of the social/political situation for visiting delegations. They also continued to produce their document service for subscribers in the US and Europe.

In 1986, the Goffs returned to the United States and served for three years as directors of the Central American Education Program at the Stony Point Center in New York. In 1989 they moved to Pilgrim Place, a retirement community for missionaries in Claremont, California. Though James Goff wrote in a 1973 letter, "retired missionaries are disassociated from the countries where they once worked and have little if any influence in mission policy," in the final years of his life he did his best to disprove his own characterization. The Goffs remained highly involved in Latin American affairs, especially Nicaraguan concerns. Much of their activism was through the organization Pastors for Peace, which emphasized both humanitarian aid and reform of U.S. policy towards several countries in Latin America. James returned to Nicaragua as an election observer in early 1990, and James and Margaret participated in a leadership summit on Cuba in Laredo, Texas in 1993. The Goffs were active in the Nicaragua-Pomona Valley Friendship Association and participated in founding a parallel organization, the U.S.-Cuba Friendship Association of Pomona Valley. James served on an advisory council for Siloe Church in Nicaragua until failing health forced his resignation.

James Goff died on July 23, 1994. Margaret continues to live at Pilgrim Place and to promote their interests in Latin America.

In the course of their work, the Goffs interacted with a number of organizations there were known by acronymns or initials. Following is a partial list of some of the prominent organizations that appear in this collection:

CCIA - Commission of the Churches on International Affairs (affiliated with the World Council of Churches; Leopoldo Niilus, director)

CEDEC - Confederación Evangélica de Colombia

CELADEC - Commission Evangélica Latinoamericana de Educación Cristiana (Peru)

CELAM - Conseuo Episcopal Latinoamericano (Roman Catholic)

CICOP - Centro Intercultual de Documentación

CLAI - Consejo Latinoamericano de Iglesias

COEMAR - Commission on Ecumenical Mission and Relations (of the United Presbyterian Church in the USA; formerly the Board of Foreign Missions; later the Program Agency)

COMTEC - Community for Theology and Christian Education (Bogota)

CRC - Cuban Resource Center (New York)

DOM - Division of Overseas Ministries of the NCC

EPICA - Ecumenical Program for Inter-American Communicatin and Action (Washington, DC)

IFCO - Interreligious Foundation for Community Organizations, Inc. (parent organization of Pastors for Peace)

ISAL - Church and Society in Latin America

LAD / LAWG - Latin American Department (to 1971) / Latin American Working Group of the DOM,

LADOC - Latin American Documentation Service

LASA - Latin American Studies Association

NCC - National Council of Churches of Christ in the USA

NICA - New Interfaith Commitment for Action (San Francisco)

NICCA - Nicaragua Center for Community Action (Berkeley)

SODEPAX - Committee on Society, Development and Peace of the World Council of Churches and Pontifical Commission for Justice and Peace

## **Scope and Contents**

The James and Margaret Goff Papers contain materials gathered and produced in the course of the Goffs' work, particularly in the areas of religious liberty and religious implications of social development in Latin America. The papers provide first-hand perspective on major shifts taking place in Protestant missions in the later 20th century, including the nationalization of Latin American churches and the rise of liberation theology. The collection is strong in documenting the Goffs' early career in Colombia (1947-1969), the pivotal period of their research assignment in Cuernavaca, Mexico (1969-1973), their work in Nicaragua (1981-1986) and their retirement activities (1986-2000). Material from their years in Peru (1973-1981) is scarce. James and Margaret Goff were fraternal workers (missionaries) serving under the United Presbyterian Church in the USA (PCUSA after 1983), in Latin America (Colombia, Mexico, Peru, Nicaragua) from 1947 to 1986. They served as interpreters of Latin American liberation theology to a Protestant Anglophone audience, translating and distributing important religious documents to church leaders in North America.

The Document Service partially preserved in Series I was a defining element of the second half of the Goffs' career as fraternal workers. Believing that the reports of missionaries in Latin America tended to reflect the political right exclusively, the Goffs began their translation and documentation service "to let the church in the English-speaking world hear from the Latin American Christian Left." They began the service in 1969, shortly before their departure from Colombia. Soon, they were selecting, translating when necessary, editing, mimeographing, and circulating these documents to a mailing list of several hundred people. The series also included, at times, original papers written or solicited by the Goffs specifically for the document service. In most cases the documents are accompanied by a cover letter by the Goffs.

The collection of the Goffs' mailings available in Series I is incomplete. It features materials produced during the Goffs' service in Cernavaca from 1969 to 1973, with one mailing from Nicaragua (concerning the 1984 election) and a few from New York (1988-1989), which consist primarily of relevant clippings from US periodicals rather than original Latin American material. Documents from the Goffs' periods in Peru are not available. There are apparently some gaps in the Mexico-era documents, although the service was not strictly monthly, so a skipped month does not necessarily represent a missing document.

The Writings and Translations of Series II are divided into five subseries: a) Writings by the Goffs; b) Writings by others, c) Occasional translations by the Goffs; d) Other publications by the Goffs; e) Publications by other documentation services.

The writings of the Goffs include both published and unpublished essays and reports. Longer works by the Goffs, including James' dissertation *The Persecution of Protestant Christians in Colombia* (1968), and *In every person who hopes* ... the Lord is born every day: a book of Latin American Faces and Places (1980) are available in the Library's cataloged collection.

The writings of others collected by the Goffs in the course of their work include essays and articles, and are representative of the type of materials that the Goffs circulated through their document service. Most are in English, but a few Spanish items are also included.

The "occasional" translations of the Goffs are those not apparently undertaken for the purpose of their Document Service. They include both English to Spanish and Spanish (or Portuguese) to English. Two of translations were undertaken by the Goffs' children under supervision of their parents; most of the rest are co-translated by James and Margaret.

While the Goffs' Document Service was the most prolonged manifestation of their aptitude for editing and publishing, it was not the only one. Their work in this area began with their editing of *Colombian Clippings*, the newsletter of the Presbyterian Church in Colombia. The press releases that James Goff issued as press secretary of CEDEC are noteworthy documents revealing the fruits of his research into religious persecution in Latin America. Finally, after their retirement, the Goffs co-founded and edited *Friendship Findings*, the newsletter of the Pomona Valley-Nicaragua Friendship Association from 1990 until James' death in 1994 (see memorial issue, September 1994), with Margaret continuing as solo editor for another year.

As publishers of their Church and Social Change Document Service, the Goffs were both purveyors and collectors of documentation on the social and rleigious climate of Latin America. Their received mailings and solicited documents from organizations and individuals writing on their themes of interest, and drew from these resources in compiling their mailings. The publications of other documentation services in Series II primarily represent the Goffs' period in Mexico. Of particular note are the publications of CIDOC and of ISAL, from which the Goffs often drew materials for their documentation service, and with which they worked closely.

The Goffs' Correspondence available in Series III is in many ways an extension of their professional writing life evidenced in Series I and II. Much as James Goff would attach a "Dear Friends" cover letter to a significant item and mail it to the 800 subscribers in his document service, he would circulate essays and clippings to smaller groups or to individuals when he believed they would be of interest. His letters to colleagues often exhibit the same detailed analysis as his writings for publication. His concern about social change in Latin America repeatedly prompted him to write to publications and religious and political leaders in the United States in an effort not only to educate them, but to convince them to change their policies toward Latin America. Correspondence can be found throughout this collection, not only in Series III; where correspondence is directly related to other items in the collection it has been kept with those items rather than isolated in this series.

Series IV, Sermons and Talks, includes notes and manuscripts form the public speaking of James Goff (with one talk by Margaret Goff in 1994). The majority of this series consists of notes (in Spanish and English) for sermons and prayers from James' ministry at several churches in Colombia (in some cases, order of service bulletins are also included.)

Series V, Activities, reflects the spectrum of ministries, studies, and projects that the Goffs undertook during their long career. This series includes, among other things, materials related to their involvement with the Presbyterian Mission in Colombia, the Presbyterian Church of Colombia, CEDEC (including the 1966-1967 Protestant censuses), the 1969 Crisis in the Nation Redeployment, LAD/LAWG conferences 1969-1973, WCCE "Encountras" 1971, and various activities from their retirement. Collected materials, correspondence, and notes from the research and activities of the Goffs appear in this series.

Among many items of interest in Series V is the extensive documentation of the conflict surrounding the 1971 Bogota seminar on "Mission and Development," which was denounced by CEDEC. This material highlights tensions that existed over the relationship between missionaries and local church leaders, and between Marxism and Christianity. (See also the Wilbur Kuhl correspondence in Series III for reactions to this conflict back in the United States.)

Series V, Activities, also includes documentation related to editorial projects undertaken by the Goffs, although in several cases the final documents are not available. In 1969-1970, James Goff reproduced and circulated evidence about human rights violations in Brazil on behalf of ISAL, which did not want its name associated with the project for fear of repercussions for its informants. The correspondence and some background documents about this project are preserved, although the mailings themselves do not seem to be extant. Similarly, this collection holds correspondence, minutes, background documents, and partial drafts for a white paper that James Goff edited for the UPCUSA Task Force on US-Cuba Relations in 1972, but the final document is not present here.

The Collected Materials of Series VI provide further evidence of the Goffs' life-long activitiy as collectors and disseminators of ideas and information. They include conference materials, organizational materials, newspaper and magazine clippings, and subject files amassed by the Groffs. Of particular note in the

conference sub-series are the paeprs from the CICOP (Catholic Inter-American Cooperation Program) conferences from 1965, 1970, and 1971.

Series VII, Personal Items and Memorabilia, is a small collection of photographs and other miscellaneous biographical items. Included is a handwritten dictionary, in English, in James Goff's hand, from the 1950s.

Series VIII, added in 2010, includes resource materials related to Latin American countries and issues. These materials were formerly housed in a resource center established by the Goffs and by Davie and Joy Napier at the Pilgrim Place retirement community in California.

## Arrangement

- I. Document Service
- II. Writings and Translations
- III. Correspondence
- IV. Sermons and Talks
- V. Activities
- VI. Collected Materials
- VII. Personal Items and Memorabilia
- VIII. Addendum 2010

## **Collection Contents**

## **Series I: Document Service**

### **Document Service publications**

b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Golconda Priest Group: "Manifesto on the Colombian Social Order"	1969 Apr 19
b. 1, f. 2	Rene Garcia: "Father Rene Garcia Answers Students' Questions a the National University of Colombia"	1969 May 2
b. 1, f. 3	Christian Lalive D'Epinay: "Protestant Churches and the Latin American Revolution"	1969 Oct 25
b. 1, f. 4	Golconda Priest Group: "The Golconda Statement"	1969 Nov 10
b. 1, f. 5	Rubem A. Alves (cover letter only)	1969 Dec 8
b. 1, f. 6	Orlando Fals-Borda: "Colombia: A Mortaged Nation"	1969 May 10
b. 1, f. 7	James E. Goff: "Observations about the book <i>Latin American Church Growth</i> "	1970 Jan 25
b. 1, f. 8	James E. Goff (Background Material)	1970 Jan 25
b. 1, f. 9	Hector Borrat: "Towards a Latin American Protestantism"	1970 Mar 18
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>1</b>	"Manifesto to the Bolivian Nation" - Methodist Church in Bolivia, Bishop Mortimer Arias	1970 April 20
b. 1, f. 10	Spanish version of "Manifesto to the Bolivian Nation"	1970 Apr 20
b. 1, f. 11-12	Centre Europe-Tiers Monde, Foyer John Knox	1970 May 18
b. 89, f. 1	"Annotated Bibliography - Social, Economic, and Political Dimension of Latin America Today"; "An Open Letter from Father Domingo Lain to the Colombian People"	1970 June 28
b. 89, f. 1	"The Torture of Prisoners in Brazil" - Reports 7, 8	1970 July
b. 89, f. 1	Dwain C. Epps: "Conservative-Evangelical Theology in Latin America"	1970 July 18
b. <b>89</b> , f. 2	$^{\prime\prime}$ An Open Letter to the Colombian Authorities - Concerning Persecution and Torture of Indians in the Department of Meta, Colombia $^{\prime\prime}$	1970 August 26
b. <b>89</b> , f. 2	Leopoldo J. Niilus: "What are the Tensions between Humanization and Modernization?"	1970 August 28
b. 89, f. 2	Joaquin Andrade: "Protestant Pastors Join a Work Brigade"	1970 November 24
b. 1, f. 16	Jordan Bishop: "Politics and Latin American Catholicism"	1970 Sep 20
b. 1, f. 17	Gonzalo Castillo-Cardenas	1970 Oct 28
b. 1, f. 17 b. 1, f. 18		1970 Oct 28 1970 Nov 24

b. 1, f. 21	Alves (Correspondence)	1971 Jan 28
b. 89, f. 3	"Nestor Paz, the Mystic Christian Guerilla"	1971 February 28
b. 1, f. 23	Gustavo Perez-Ramirez: "Liberation: A Recurring Prophetic Cry in the Americas"	1971 Mar 28
b. 89, f. 3	Emilio Castro: "A Call to Action"	1971 April 28
b. 89, f. 3	Gustavo Gutierrez Merino: "The Choice Before the Church in Latin America"	1971 May 28
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Ivan Illich: "Lima Discourse July 18th, 1971"; "Interview with Archbishop Helder Camara" by Oriana Fallaci	1971 July 28
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>844</b>	Materials re. Colombia; "The Concordat Between Pope Leo XIII and Dr. Rafael Nuez, President of Colombia" (1887); "The Convention on Missions between Pope Pius XII and Roberto Urdaneta-Arbelaez, Acting President of Colombia" (1953) 1887, 1953	1971, n.d.
b. 1, f. 27	Jose Miguez Bonino, Joao P. Daronch Da Silva	1972 Feb 15
b. 2, f. 28	Hugo Assman: "The Christian Contribution to the Liberation of Latin America"	1972 May 25
b. 2, f. 29	Christians for Socialism: First Latin American Encounter of Christians for Socialism, Santiago, Chile; April 23-30, 1972; Final Documents "	1972 Jun 15
b. 2, f. 30	Hugo Ortega: "Toward a New Perspective in Christian Education in Latin America"	1972 Jul 15
b. 2, f. 31	Peruvian Bishop's Council	1972 Oct 15
b. 2, f. 32	Missioner's Committee on International Awareness: "A Pastoral Letter from Concerned U.S. Missioners in Chile to Leaders of the Christian Churches in the United States"	1972 Dec 15
b. 2, f. 33	Missioner's Committee on International Awareness (Background/ Correspondence)	1972 Dec 15
b. 2, f. 34	Guatemala Bibliography	n.d. (1972?)
b. 2, f. 35	Mexico Bibliography	n.d (1972?)
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Idris Hamid: "In Search of New Perspectives"	1973 May 25
b. 2, f. 37	Joseph Comblin: "Liberation in Latin American Christian Thinking"	1973 Jun 15
b. 2, f. 38	Jose Miguez-Bonino: "The Political Attitude of Protestants in Latin America"	1973 Nov 25
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>4</b>	"Message to the Panamanian People, Easter, 1973, from the Methodist Church of Panama"	1974 March 10
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>5</b>	"Message from Christian Communicators in Latin America: The Chaclacayo (Peru) Document of August, 1973"	1974 May 5
b. 45, f. 818	Gustavo Gutierrez: "Praxis of Liberation and the Christian Faith"	1974 Aug 15
b. 89, f. 5	Enrique Lomas Arellano: "The Gospel: Opium or Message of Liberation?"	1976 April

b. 89, f. 5	Jose L. Casals: "Hymns of Commitment: Ethical and Theological Values"; "Salvador Allende" - words and music by Lois Kroehler; article from National Reporter	1976 July
b. 89, f. 6	Pablo Richard: "The Search for God in the Political Struggle of Liberation"	1976 August
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"The Church in the Third World: Statement of the Ecumenical Dialogue of Third World Theologians at Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania, August 5-12, 1976"	1977 February
b. 89, f. 9	Alfonso Castillo, S.J.: "Medellin: Political Rupture, Christian Advance"	1978 December
b. 89, f. 6	Three documents, including "Theology and the Liberation of Man" by Ruben A. Alves	1977 March
b. 89, f. 7	"Five Years of Christians for Socialism"	1978 January
b. 89, f. 7	Jose Miguez Bonino: "Popular Piety in Latin America"	1978 February
b. 89, f. 7	Gustavo Gutierrez: "The Poor in the Church"	1978 March
b. 89, f. 8	Joseph Comblin: "The Latin American Church Since Vatican II"	1978 June
b. 89, f. 8	Luis N. Rivera: "The Mission of the Church and the Development of a Caribbean Theology of Liberation"	1978 July
b. 89, f. 8	"Out of Hunger into the Fight" by the ONIS Priest Movement	1978 August
b. 89, f. 9	Augusto Cotto: "We Need Dialogue Between Cuba and the Rest of the Continent"	1978 September
b. 45, f. 818	Pablo Richard: "The Latin American Church Between Fear and Hope" (1959-1978)"	1978 Apr
b. 89, f. 9	Gustavo Gutierrez:"The Power of the Poor in History"	1979 January
b. 45, f. 818	$^{\prime\prime}$ The Essence of Religion: to Impugn the System - an interview with Enrique Dussel" by Enrique Maza	1978 Oct
b. 45, f. 818	"Americans, Look Seriously at What your Government is Doing in Nicaragua" by Professors of the Baptist Seminary, Mexico City	1978 Nov
b. 45, f. 819	Materials re. Honduras	1981 Aug
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>819</b>	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent January 1982, incl. Interview with Archbishop of Managua by Manuel Eugarrios; Protest letter to the New York Times from the Presbyterian Church re. Nicaraguan government; Interview with Leonardo Boff by Teofilo Cabestrero; Message from Ecumenical Eje of Nicaragua	1982 Jan 15
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>820</b>	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent February - March 1982, incl. CEPRES statement (Protestant Commission for the Promotion of Social Responsibility); Message of Catholic Episcopal Conference of Nicaragua; Nicaraguan Government Communique on the Message; Statement of Committee of U.S. Citizens Living in Nicaragua	1982 Feb 20

b. 45, f. 821	Material sent March - April 1982, incl. John F. Wilson: "The Situation on the Atlantic Coast of Nicaragua"; "Open Letter to the People and Congress of the United States" by the Association of Nicaraguan Clergy (ACLEN); "We're Taking Up Arms to Defend Life": Reflection of Basic Ecclesial Communities in Managua concerning military intervention; Pastoral Letter from CEPAD to the Christian Churches and People of the United States and to All People of Good Will; "Jesuit Social Scientists Condemn U.S. Intervention"	1982 Mar 24
b. 45, f. 821	Statements of Nicaraguan Christians in support of Nicaraguan Government; Material sent March - April 1982, incl. John F. Wilson: "The Situation on the Atlantic Coast of Nicaragua"; "Open Letter to the People and Congress of the United States" by the Association of Nicaraguan Clergy (ACLEN); "We're Taking Up Arms to Defend Life": Reflection of Basic Ecclesial Communities in Managua concerning military intervention; Pastoral Letter from CEPAD to the Christian Churches and People of the United States and to All People of Good Will; "Jesuit Social Scientists Condemn U.S. Intervention"	1982 Apr 15
b. 45, f. 822	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent May - July 1982, incl."Christians in Nicaragua's Sandinista Revolution": official communique from the National Directorate of the FSLN; "An Open Letter to the Churches of Western Europe and North American That Have Shown Solidarity With Us": Christian Peace Conference in Latin America; "Manipulation of the Catastrophe" by the UCR (Revolutionary Christian University Students); Material sent August 1982, incl. Interview with Leonardo Boff by Teofilo Cabestrero; "Protestants Salute the Nicaraguan Revolution on its Third Anniversary": ANPEN (Associacion Nacional de Pastores Evangelicos de Nicaragua); "To the Nicaraguan People and Our Brothers and Sisters Abroad": Baptist Convention of Nicaragua; "Christians and the Revolution, Part I: The Catholic Church in the Three Years of the Revolution" by Teofilo Cabestrero	1982 May
b. 45, f. 823	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent August 1982, incl. "Our Revolutionary Culture is a Culture of Peace, Conviviality and Forgiveness": address by Fr. Ernesto Cardenal, Nicaraguan Minister of Culture; "Nicaragua Rejects \$5.1 Million from AID, a communique from Nicaragua's International Fund for Reconstruction"; "Pronouncement by Students of the Protestant Faculty of Theological Studies"	1982 Aug
b. 45, f. 824	Papers re. tensions between Sandinist Government and Catholic Church in Nicaragua; Material sent September - December 1982, incl. "There is Conflict, Not Persecution" by Jose Arguello; "The FSLN National Directorate calls for calmness and prudence"; "Unity Must Be Grounded in Christ - a reflection on the Pope's letter of June 29, 1982" by Jose Arguello; "Protestant Pastors in Dialogue with the Government" by Miguel Angel Casco; "A Communique of the Nicaraguan Government Junta Concerning the Meeting of Foreign Ministers Held in San Jose, Costa Rica"; "A Letter from Com. Tomas Borge, Nicaraguan Minister of the Interior"; "Stop the Genocidal Bands": a letter from Christian communities of Northern Nicaragua; "A Message of Love and Peace to Honduran Christians"; "Christians and the Revolution, Part II" by Miguel Angel Casco; "An Alert to the Protestant Churches of Nicaragua" by CEPRES; "Nicaragua's Consecration to the Immaculate Heart of Mary" by Jose Arguello	1982 Sep-Dec

b. 45, f. 825	Papers re. tensions between Sandinist Government and Catholic Church in Nicaragua; Material sent March 1983, incl. Excerpts from Pope's speeches in Nicaragua; Welcoming speech of Com. Daniel Ortega Saavedra; A Christian Reflection on the Pope's Visit; Farewell speech of Com. Daniel Ortega Saavedra; "Instead of peace, he left confusion" by Guillermo Thorndike; "A Letter from Manugua to the Pilgrim for Peace, John Paul II" by Maria Lopez Vigil; FSLN communique	1983 Mar
b. 45, f. 826	Materials re. Nicaraguan Popular Revolution; Material sent July 1983, incl. "Letter of Support for the Church of the Poor in Nicaragua"; "Response to Address by President Reagan to Joint Session of Congress by U.S. Religious Personnel in Nicaragua"; "Letter to Christian Women in the United States"; "A Summons by the FSLN to Defend the Fatherland Against Reagan's Undeclared War"	1983 Jul 19
b. 45, f. 827	Materials re. reaction of Catholic Church to law of obligatory military service in Nicaragua: Material sent September 1983, incl. "General Considerations on Military Service"; "Christian Groups Respond to the Nicaraguan Bishops Communique on Military Service"	1983 Sep
b. 45, f. 828	Materials re. Reagan administration's aggression towards Nicaragua; Material sent October 1983, incl. "The National Situation in Nicaragua" - a report by World Council of Churches visitation team; "Peace Vigil in Jalapa," an account of a visit by an Ecumenical group of 150 persons from the U.S.; a statement on Nicaragua by religious of the Dominican Order; Letter to Nicaraguan Baptist Churches; Message from ANPEN	1983 Oct
b. 45, f. 829	Materials re. Christian support for Sandinist Government: Material sent November 1983, incl. interview with Methodist Bishop Federico Pagura, President of the Latin America Council of Churches; "Dominicans Call for Solidarity with Nicaragua"; "Statement of Nicaraguan Catholics and Protestants on the Invasion of Grenada", "A Pentecostal Congregation Denounces U.S. Aggression Against Nicaragua and Grenada"	1983 Nov
b. 45, f. 830	Materials re.Nicaragua	1984 Jan
b. 45, f. 831	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent March 1984, incl. "What Moral Authority Have the Nicaraguan Bishops Earned in the Field of Politics," by Jose Manuel Ruiz; "The Challenge of Evangelism in a Revolutionary Society," by CEPRES	1984 Mar
b. 45, f. 832	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent April 1984, incl. message from the Government Junta of National Reconstruction; "Pastoral Letter from CEPRES"; "Christians Speak About the Electoral Process"	1984 Apr 1
b. 45, f. 833	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent May 1984, incl. radio homily of Father Uriel Molina; Baptist Convention's pastoral letter; pronouncement of Ecumenical Committee of U. S. Church Personnel in Nicaragua, written by Richard Shaull; statement of Government Junta	1984 May 1
b. 45, f. 834	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent June 1984, incl. re. Nicaraguan Catholic Bishops' Conference statement	1984 Jun
b. 45, f. 835	Material sent July 1984, incl. "Is There Religious Persecution in Nicaragua?", by Mauro Jacomelli; "Catholic Schools in the Revolution"; Communique from Basic Christian Communities; Message from Eje Ecumenico	1984 Jul

b. 45, f. 836	Material sent August - October 1984, incl. statements by Christian groups in honor of fifth anniversary of Sandinista victory; Resolution by Episcopal Church of Nicaragua; Message from Franciscan Friars of Nicaragua; Report of the Justice and Peace Commission of the Spanish Dominican Order of Men and Women Religious	1984 Aug
b. 45, f. 837	Material sent November - December 1984, incl. statements of Nicaraguan Christian groups condemning U.S. aggression; "The Crisis of Nicaraguan Catholicism," by Francois Houtart	1984 Nov-Dec
b. 2, f. 39	C.U.S.C.L.I.N: "Their Vote Decided: the 1984 Nicaraguan Elections - a report by the Committee of U.S. Citizens Living in Nicaragua"	1985 Jan
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>838</b>	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent March - May 1985, incl. open letter to the U.S. Congress from 88 religious workers in Nicaragua; "Vision of God in the Poetry of Ernesto Cardenal," by Jose Arguello; testimonies of Christians in the war zones of Nicaragua; Latin American Council of Churches statement	1985 Mar-May
b. 45, f. 839	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent July - August 1985, incl. re. fast for peace of Nicaraguan Foreign Minister, Father Miguel d″Escoto; "United States Note to Nicaragua"	1985 Jul-Aug
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>840</b>	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent September 1985, incl. statement of Antonio Valdivieso Ecumenical Center in reply to accusations by some Catholic bishops that the center is working Against the hierarchy and seeking to divide the Church; statement by U.S. Presbyterian church personnel in Nicaragua	1985 Sep
b. 45, f. 841	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent October - December 1985, incl. observations of visitors from Brazil, Friar Leonardo Boff and Bishop Pedro Casaldaliga; "The Church in Nicaragua 20 Years After the Council," by Alejandro Von Rechnitz, S. J.; open letters to President Reagan	1985 Oct-Dec
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>842</b>	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent January - March 1986, incl. message from Christians and religious leaders in Nicaragua to U.S. Congress, U.S. Catholic Conference, and NCCCUSA; Statement addressed to Cardinal Obando y Bravo; material re. Father Miguel d'Escoto; interview re. liberation theology with Pablo Richard; Statements of Nicaraguan Christians against funding of contras by U.S.	1986 Jan-Mar
b. 45, f. 843	Materials re. Nicaragua: Material sent April - August 1986, incl. articles re. Church-State relations in Nicaragua; re. Catholic Bishop Pablo Antonio Vega, who sided with Reagan Administration	1986 Apr-Aug
b. 2, f. 40-42	Materials re. Central America	1988 -1990
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Undated papers and cover letters with no documents attached	1971-1972, no date
Rela	ated material and correspondence	
b. 2, f. 43	Raul Macin (Drafts/Correspondence)	1970
b. 2, f. 44	Ruben A. Alves (Drafts/Correspondence)	1969
b. 2, f. 45	Koster Reports (Unedited)	1972
b. 2, f. 46	Miscellaneous Documents (No Issue Date)	

### Related material and correspondence (continued)

b. 2, f. 48-53	Correspondence with Subscribers	1969 Dec-1973
b. 2, f. 54	Mailing Lists	

## **Series II: Writings and Translations**

This series includes the following subseries: a) Writings by the Goffs: filed together with supporting materials, first according to author, then chronologically, with incomplete projects following; b) Writings by others, divided into unpublished and published, then filed alphabetically by author; c) Occasional translations by the Goffs; d) Other publications of the Goffs; e) Publications of other document services.

#### Writings by the Goffs

#### By James Goff

b. 3, f. 55	"What's Behind the Persecution in Colombia?"	1961
b. 3, f. 56-57	${\it "How the Roman Catholic Church Controls Public Schools in Colombia"}$	1962
b. 3, f. 58	"U.S. Aid to Colombia's Schools"	1964
b. 3, f. 59	Dissertation Abstract	1965
b. 3, f. 60	"Junto a La Cruz de Jesus"	1967 Mar 24
b. 3, f. 61	"La Situación Actual de Las Instituciones Educativas Presbiterianas"	1967 Jun 26
b. 3, f. 62	"Survey Report-Colombia"	1967
b. 3, f. 63	Book Review of Camilo Torres	1970 Dec 10
b. 3, f. 64	Reaction to Tom Sanders' Article	1970 Summer
b. 3, f. 65	Development-the Latin American View	1970 Oct
b. 3, f. 66	A New Form of Missionary Power	1971
b. 46a, f. 845	"Can a US Missionary Serve in Latin America?"	1971
b. 3, f. 67	Observations about the Article "A Lesson in World-Winning"	1971 Nov 29
b. 3, f. 68	Human Liberation-the Heart of Mission	1972 Mar
b. 3, f. 69	Interview with James N. Wright	1987 Sep 4
b. 3, f. 70	Protestantism in Latin America/Preaching in Global Context	1987/n.d. (1980s?)
b. 46a, f. 846	"The Prostitution of the Iowa"	1986
b. 46a, f. 847	"Protestantism in Latin America" in Church and Society	Nov/Dec 1986- Jan/Feb 1987
b. 46a, f. 848	"The Miranda Statements and their Significance"	1987
b. 46a, f. 849	"Hostage Conned"	1987
b. 46a, f. 850	"Some Thoughts about Gerald H. Anderson's 'American Protestants in Pursuit of Mission: 1886-1986"	1988
b. 46a, f. 851	"Who will Liberate us from the Cold Warriors?"	1988
b. 46a, f. 852	"The Maligning of the Valdivieso Ecumenical Center"	1989

## Writings by the Goffs > By James Goff (continued)

b. 46a, f. 853	"A Christian Institution is Maligned"	1989
b. <b>46a</b> , f. <b>854</b>	"How I Saw the Nicaraguan Elections"	1990
b. 46a, f. 855	"Keeping a Watch on the Elections in Nicaragua"	1990
b. 3, f. 71	Re: Nicaragua Election	1990
b. 48, f. 891	Some observations about "Impacto Presbiteriano"	ca. 1990
b. 3, f. 72	Re: Quincentenary of Columbus	1991-92
b. 3, f. 73	Quincentenary of Columbus (Drafts)	
b. 3, f. 74	Re: Rigoberta Menchu	1992
b. 48, f. 892	Presbyterian Missionaries in Nicaragua	n.d.
b. 46a, f. 856	"Another Look at El Salvador"	1991
b. <b>46a</b> , f. <b>857</b>	"USA has harassed Cuba" in <i>The Presbyterian Outlook</i>	1992
b. 46a, f. 858	"No Indians need Apply"	1992
b. 46a, f. 859	"A Challenge to the Churches"	1992
b. 46a, f. 860	"Pastors Challenge Embargo" in The Presbyterian Outlook	1993
b. 46a, f. 861	"An Example of Patriotism" in The Presbyterian Outlook	1993
b. 46a, f. 862	"Source of Confusion - The White House or Church Personnel in Central America" in <i>The Presbyterian Outlook</i>	1993
b. 46a, f. 863	"Cuba Policy: A Challenge to the Churches"	1993
b. 46a, f. 864	"Alien Dilemma"	1993
b. 46a, f. 865	"Asian Women Doing Theology"	
b. 46a, f. 866	"A Church in Crisis"	
b. 46a, f. 867	"Presbyterian Missionaries in Nicaragua"	
b. 46a, f. 868	"Standing with Exiles"	
b. 46a, f. 869	"Theology in the Rebellion"	
b. 46a, f. 870	"When we protested Arms"	
b. 46a, f. 871	"Toward a more informed involvement in mission"	
b. 46a, f. 872	"Why can't we travel to Cuba?"	
b. 46a, f. 873	Writings of Goff (Recorded)	
b. 46a, f. 875	"When the Spirit Moves"	
b. 46a, f. 876	"Church and Liberation"	
b. 46a, f. 877	"The Unpleasant side of Pleasantville"	

## Writings by the Goffs > By James Goff (continued)

b. 46a, f. 878	"Colombian Priests call for immediate Changes in Society"	
b. <b>46a</b> , f. <b>879</b>	"Turmoil in the Roman Catholic Church of Colombia"	
В	y Margaret Goff	
b. 3, f. 75	A Child Shall Lead Them	1960
b. 3, f. 76	The Protestant Church in Colombia	1968
b. 3, f. 77	Education in Colombia	1968
b. 3, f. 78	Nicaragua	1998
В	y JEG and MPG	
b. 3, f. 79	Various	1967, 1972, n.d.
b. 48, f. 893	Miscellaneous writings or translations	1987, 1992, n.d.
In	complete Writing Projects	
b. 3, f. 80	"The Question of Divorce"	n.d. (1960s?)
b. 3, f. 81	Sunday School Times	1966-67
b. 3, f. 82	H. Money Rebuttal (Original Articles)	1967-68
b. 3, f. 83	H. Money Rebuttal (Background Material)	1965-68
b. 4, f. 84	H. Money Rebuttal (Correspondence)	1966-68
b. 4, f. 85	"The Religious Situation"	1968-70
b. 4, f. 86	Wall Street Journal Response	1987
Writing	gs of Others	
U	npublished	
b. 4, f. 87-91	A-Ca	
b. 4, f. 92	Carillo (W.C.C.)	
b. 4, f. 93	Castillo	
b. 4, f. 94-95	Ce-Cy	
b. 4, f. 96	Costas	
b. 4, f. 97-98	D	
b. 4, f. 99	Epps, Fals-Borda	
b. 5, f. 100-102	Fe-H	
b. 5, f. 103	Illich	
b. 5, f. 104	J-L	

## Writings of Others > Unpublished (continued)

b. 5, f. 105	Lara-Brand	
b. 5, f. 106-110	M-P	
b. 6, f. 111-114	R-V	
b. 6, f. 115-116	Vallier	
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>117</b>	W-Z	
b. 6, f. 118	Wheaton	
b. 6, f. 119	Anonymous	
	Published	
b. 6, f. 120-123	А-Н	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>124</b>	Illich	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>125</b>	J-L	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>126</b>	Kerr	
b. 7, f. 127-128	M-S	
b. 7a, f. 129	T-Z	
Т	ranslations	
b. 7, f. 130	El Tiempo	1964 Ot 26
b. 7, f. 131	Rene Garcia (T. M.P.G)	1970 Jul 4
b. 7, f. 132	Tercer Mundo Sacerdotes (Draft, Partial)	1970
b. 7, f. 133	Alves (T. J.E.G. and Harriet Goff Guerrero)	1971
b. 7, f. 134	Alves-Background	1971
b. 8, f. 135	J. and E. Wright, (T. Harriet Goff Guerrero, Francisco Guerrero, Fred and Charles Goff)	1971
b. 8, f. 136	Aguilar, "Who Gets Imprisoned in Bolivia?" (draft translation), William Morales B., "Bishop Romero in the Neoliberal Context", Francois Houtart, "Camilo Torres, Prophet and Social Warrior: His Meaning for our Time"	1972 Aug 21
b. 8, f. 137	Report on Colombia-UPCUSA, J.E.G., and M.P.G.	1972
b. 8, f. 138	Julio de Santa Ana (incomplete draft)	n.d.
b. 8, f. 139	Miscellaneous	1986-88
Р	ress releases/Newsletters	
	Miscellaneous	
b. 8, f. 140	Publications, press releases, and newsletters	1953–66, 68, 96, 2003

## Press releases/Newsletters (continued)

### **CEDEC Bulletins**

b. 8, f. 143-145         Bulletins (41-81), Supplement         1957 Aug 31-1963 Sep 30           "Friendship Findings"           b. 8, f. 146         Newsletter (1-26)         1990 Jul 1-1995 Oct           b. 9, f. 147         Article Drafts         1990-94           Other Documentation Services           b. 9, f. 148         CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa)         1972 Jul 25           b. 9, f. 159         CIDOC (69/163-72/384)         1970-71           b. 9, f. 155         CIP Documenta         1970-71           b. 9, f. 156         Cuba Resource Center (Background)         1971-73           b. 9, f. 157         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3)         1972 Jan-May           b. 9, f. 158         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)         1972 Jul-1973 Apr           b. 9, f. 160         Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)         1972-73           b. 9, f. 161         Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)         1990-91           b. 10, f. 162         Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)         1972 Mar-Dec           b. 10, f. 164         ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"         1973 Jul-Aug           b. 10, f. 165         ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban	b. 8, f. 141-142	Bulletins (1-39) Digital copies available online in the <u>Pearl Digital Collections</u> , <u>Presbyterian Historical Society</u> .	1952 Feb 15-1957 May 7
b. 8, f. 146         Newsletter (1-26)         1990 Jul 1-1995 Oct           b. 8, f. 147         Article Drafts         1990-94           Other Documentation Services           b. 9, f. 148         CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa)         1972 Jul 25           b. 9, f. 150-154         CIDOC (69/163-72/384)         1970-71           b. 9, f. 155         CIP Documenta         1970-71           b. 9, f. 156         Cuba Resource Center (Background)         1971-73           b. 9, f. 157         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)         1972 Jan-May           b. 9, f. 158         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)         1972 Jul-1973 Apr           b. 9, f. 160         Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)         1972-73           b. 9, f. 161         Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)         1990-91           b. 10, f. 162         Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)         1972 Mar-Dec           b. 10, f. 163         ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"         1972 Sep-1973 Jul-Aug           b. 10, f. 166         ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"         1972 Feb-1973 Feb           b. 10, f. 166         ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)         1967 Sep, 1988 Aug           b. 10, f. 168	b. 8, f. 143-145	Bulletins (41-81), Supplement	
b. 8, f. 147         Article Drafts         1990-94           Other Documentation Services           b. 9, f. 148         CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa)         1972 Jul 25           b. 9, f. 150-154         CIDOC (69/163-72/384)         1970-71           b. 9, f. 155         CIP Documenta         1970-71           b. 9, f. 156         Cuba Resource Center (Background)         1971-73           b. 9, f. 157         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)         1971 Feb-Jun           b. 9, f. 158         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)         1972 Jan-May           b. 9, f. 159         Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)         1972 Jul-1973 Apr           b. 9, f. 160         Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)         1972-73           b. 9, f. 161         Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)         1990-91           b. 10, f. 162         Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)         1972 Mar-Dec           b. 10, f. 163         ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"         1972 Sep-1973 Jul-Aug           b. 10, f. 164         ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"         1972 Feb-1973 Feb           b. 10, f. 166         ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)         1967 Sep, 1988 Aug		"Friendship Findings"	
Other Documentation Services           b. 9, f. 148         CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa)         1972 Jul 25           b. 9, f. 150-154         CIDOC (69/163-72/384)	b. 8, f. 146	Newsletter (1-26)	
b. 9, f. 148 CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa) b. 9, f. 150-154 CIDOC (69/163-72/384) b. 9, f. 155 CIP Documenta 1970-71 b. 9, f. 156 Cuba Resource Center (Background) 1971-73 b. 9, f. 157 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3) 1971 Feb-Jun b. 9, f. 158 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3) 1972 Jan-May b. 9, f. 159 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1) 1972 Jan-May b. 9, f. 159 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1) 1972-73 b. 9, f. 160 Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA) 1972-73 b. 9, f. 161 Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS) 1990-91 b. 10, f. 162 Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil) 1972 Mar-Dec b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FJM 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 8, f. 147	Article Drafts	1990-94
b. 9, f. 150-154 CIDOC (69/163-72/384) b. 9, f. 155 CIP Documenta 1970-71 b. 9, f. 156 Cuba Resource Center (Background) 1971-73 b. 9, f. 157 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3) 1971 Feb-Jun b. 9, f. 158 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3) 1972 Jan-May b. 9, f. 159 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1) 1972 Jul-1973 Apr b. 9, f. 159 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1) 1972 Jul-1973 Apr b. 9, f. 160 Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA) 1972-73 b. 9, f. 161 Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS) 1990-91 b. 10, f. 162 Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil) 1972 Mar-Dec b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967-70 b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71		Other Documentation Services	
b. 9, f. 155       CIP Documenta       1970-71         b. 9, f. 156       Cuba Resource Center (Background)       1971-73         b. 9, f. 157       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)       1971 Feb-Jun         b. 9, f. 158       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3)       1972 Jan-May         b. 9, f. 159       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)       1972 Jul-1973 Apr         b. 9, f. 160       Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)       1972-73         b. 9, f. 161       Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)       1990-91         b. 10, f. 162       Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)       1972 Mar-Dec         b. 10, f. 163       ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)       1969 May-1971 Mar         b. 10, f. 164       ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1972 Sep-1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 165       ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1967-70         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 9, f. 148	CENDOC (Centro de Documentación en Comunicación Educativa)	1972 Jul 25
b. 9, f. 156       Cuba Resource Center (Background)       1971-73         b. 9, f. 157       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)       1971 Feb-Jun         b. 9, f. 158       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3)       1972 Jan-May         b. 9, f. 159       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)       1972 Jul-1973 Apr         b. 9, f. 160       Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)       1972-73         b. 9, f. 161       Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)       1990-91         b. 10, f. 162       Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)       1972 Mar-Dec         b. 10, f. 163       ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)       1969 May-1971 Mar         b. 10, f. 164       ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1972 Sep-1973 Jul         b. 10, f. 165       ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1966-71         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 9, f. 150-154	CIDOC (69/163-72/384)	
b. 9, f. 157       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)       1971 Feb-Jun         b. 9, f. 158       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3)       1972 Jan-May         b. 9, f. 159       Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)       1972 Jul-1973 Apr         b. 9, f. 160       Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)       1972-73         b. 9, f. 161       Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)       1990-91         b. 10, f. 162       Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)       1972 Mar-Dec         b. 10, f. 163       ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)       1969 May-1971 Mar         b. 10, f. 164       ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1972 Sep-1973 Jul         b. 10, f. 165       ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1967-70         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 9, f. 155	CIP Documenta	1970-71
b. 9, f. 158	b. 9, f. 156	Cuba Resource Center (Background)	1971-73
b. 9, f. 159 Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1) 1972 Jul-1973 Apr b. 9, f. 160 Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA) 1972-73 b. 9, f. 161 Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS) 1990-91 b. 10, f. 162 Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil) 1972 Mar-Dec b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald) 1969 May-1971 Mar b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 165 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 9, f. 157	Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 1, No. 1-3)	1971 Feb-Jun
b. 9, f. 160       Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)       1972-73         b. 9, f. 161       Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)       1990-91         b. 10, f. 162       Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)       1972 Mar-Dec         b. 10, f. 163       ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)       1969 May-1971 Mar         b. 10, f. 164       ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1972 Sep-1973 Jul         b. 10, f. 165       ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1967-70         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 9, f. 158	Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 1-3)	1972 Jan-May
b. 9, f. 161 Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS) 1990-91 b. 10, f. 162 Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil) 1972 Mar-Dec b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald) 1969 May-1971 Mar b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 165 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 9, f. 159	Cuba Resource Center Newsletters (Vol. 2, No. 4-6/Vol. 3, No. 1)	
b. 10, f. 162 Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil) 1972 Mar-Dec b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald) 1969 May-1971 Mar b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 165 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 9, f. 160	Documentation for Action Groups in Asia (DAGA)	1972-73
b. 10, f. 163 ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)  b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"  1972 Sep-1973 Jul  b. 10, f. 165 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"  1973 Jul-Aug  b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)  1972 Feb-1973 Feb  1967 Sep, 1988 Aug  b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials  1967-70  ISAL Misc.  1966-71	b. 9, f. 161	Ecumenical Pres Service (EPS)	1990-91
b. 10, f. 164 ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1972 Sep-1973 Jul b. 10, f. 165 ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison" 1973 Jul-Aug b. 10, f. 166 ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland) 1972 Feb-1973 Feb b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 10, f. 162	Institute of Current World Affairs (ICWA), ATW 4-13 (A.T. Weil)	1972 Mar-Dec
b. 10, f. 165       ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"       1973 Jul-Aug         b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1967-70         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 10, f. 163	ICWA, FJM 11-26 (F.J. McDonald)	•
b. 10, f. 166       ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)       1972 Feb-1973 Feb         b. 10, f. 167       ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)       1967 Sep, 1988 Aug         b. 10, f. 168       ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials       1967-70         b. 10, f. 169       ISAL Misc.       1966-71	b. 10, f. 164	ICWA, FJM 31-40 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"	
b. 10, f. 167 ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders) 1967 Sep, 1988 Aug b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 10, f. 165	ICWA, FJM 41-48 (F.J. McDonald) "Report From a Cuban Prison"	1973 Jul-Aug
b. 10, f. 168 ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials 1967-70 b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 10, f. 166	ICWA, FMF 44-52 (F.M. Foland)	
b. 10, f. 169 ISAL Misc. 1966-71	b. 10, f. 167	ICWA, TGS 4, 14 (T.G. Sanders)	
	b. 10, f. 168	ISAL (Iglesia y Sociedad en América Latina) Introductory Materials	1967-70
b. 10, f. 170 ISAL Booklets, Poster 1962-69	b. 10, f. 169	ISAL Misc.	1966-71
	b. 10, f. 170	ISAL Booklets, Poster	1962-69

#### Other Documentation Services (continued)

b. 10, f. 171	ISAL Asamblea Bolivia	1969 Aug
b. 10, f. 172	ISAL Consulta, Piriapolis, Uruguay	1967 Dec
b. 10, f. 173	ISAL Boletín	1961-64
b. 10, f. 174	ISAL Boletín de Accion Social	1964-68
b. 10, f. 175	ISAL Boletín Estudios, No. 2-4	1964
b. 10, f. 176	ISAL Carta Latinoamericana, No. 3-10, 13-20	1965-69
b. 10, f. 177	ISAL Fichas de ISAL, ANO. 1	1969
b. 11, f. 178	ISAL Carta de ISAL, No. 1-4, 8	1968-70
b. 11, f. 179	ISAL Fichas de ISAL, ANO. 3, No. 19-29	1971
b. 11, f. 180	ISAL Fichas de ISAL, ANO. 4, No. 30-41	1972
b. 11, f. 181	ISAL Abstracts, Vol. 1, No. 4-10	1968 Oct-1969 Apr
b. 11, f. 182	ISAL Misur	1968, 1969, 1973
b. 11, f. 183-187	ISAL Paso, No. 2-52	1972 May-1973 May
b. 11, f. 188	ISAL Colombia Introductory Documents	1967-69
b. 11, f. 189	ISAL Colombia Boletín	1969 Jan, 1970 Feb, May
b. 11, f. 190	ISAL Colombia Zona Norte Publicaciones, No. 6, 7, 13, 15, 18	1969-70
b. 12, f. 191	LADOC	1970 Jun-1973 Feb
b. 12, f. 192	Reflexion-Dialogo, Vol. 1, No. 1-3	1971 Sep-1972 Jun
b. 12, f. 193	Servicio Colombiano de Comunicación Social (formerly Teología de La Liberación), No. 1-8	1971 Oct-1972 May
b. 12, f. 194	Teología de La Liberación Documentación (later S.C.C.S.), No. 1-9	1970 Apr-Dec
b. 12, f. 195	Teología de La Liberación Documentación, No. 10-18	1971 Jan-Sep
b. 12, f. 196	World Council of Churches (WCC), Documentation Service on Development Information Sheets 1-8	1970
b. 12, f. 197	WCC Documentation Service on Development Information Sheets 1-5	1971
b. 12, f. 198	WCC Documentation Service on Development Catalogue	1970 Oct 31
b. 12, f. 199	WCC Documentation Service on Development Catalogues	1971 Jan 31, 1971 Mar 31
b. 12, f. 200		

## Series III: Correspondence

Family,	U.S. C	hurches
---------	--------	---------

b. 12, f. 201-203	Family	1962 Jun-1973
b. 13, f. 204	Family	1983, 1985, 1995
b. 13, f. 205	U.S. Churches, B-C	1956-70
b. 13, f. 206	U.S. Churches, F	1953-70
b. 13, f. 207	U.S. Churches, H-R	1959-85
b. 13, f. 208	U.S. Churches, S-W	1953-72
b. 13, f. 209	U.S. Churches/Supporters Misc.	1956-62
Gen	eral Correspondence	
b. 13, f. 210	Appointment to Colombia	1945-1946
b. 13, f. 211-212	Misc.	1950-1967
b. 13, f. 213	John H. Sinclair	1963-67
b. 13, f. 214	Personal Issues (Presbyterian Church of Colombia)	1964-69
b. 13, f. 215	Donald Black	1967-71
b. 13, f. 216-217	Misc.	1968-1969 Jun
b. 13a, f. 218	Misc.	1969 Jul-Dec
b. 13a, f. 219	Latin American Evangelist Magazine	1968 Apr-1969 Nov
b. 13a, f. 220	Transfer to Mexico	1969-70
b. 13a, f. 221-222	Misc.	1970
b. 13a, f. 223	United Presbyterian Foundation	1970-71
b. 13a, f. 224	Re:/To: President Nixon	1970-72
b. 13a, f. 225	Misc.	1971 Jan-Jun
b. 14, f. 226	Misc.	1971 Jul-Dec
b. 14, f. 227	Unfinished Letters	1971
b. 14, f. 228	Re: Wilbur Kuhl	1971 Apr-1972 Nov
b. 14, f. 229	Wilbur Kuhl Background Material	1971
b. 14, f. 230	Misc.	1972
b. 14, f. 231	Re: Church World Service	1972 Oct 26-1973 Jun 3

## General Correspondence (continued)

b. 14, f. 232	A.D. Magazine	1972 Oct 27-1973 Apr 3
b. 14, f. 233	Misc.	1973
b. 14, f. 234	Re: Emerging Economies Corporation	1978 Feb 16-1978 Nov 27
b. 14, f. 235	Emerging Economies Corp. (Background Material)	1977-78
b. 14, f. 236-241	Misc.	1978-1987
b. 48, f. 894	Jose Maria Vigil re. articles by Leonel Saavedra	1989
b. 14, f. 242	Misc.	1989
b. 14, f. 243	Presbyterians for Democracy and Religious Freedom (Paul Scotchmer)	1989 Jun 14-Jul 18
b. 48, f. 895	JG to Avila and Kalke re. translation work for Amanecer	1990-1991
b. 46a, f. 874	Misc., incl. letters to editors	1990 - 1995
Mi	ssionary Circulars	
b. 14, f. 244	Misc.	1957-71
b. 15, f. 245	Misc.	1987-96
b. 15, f. 246	Campbell	1988-99
b. 15, f. 247	Cantera	1990-92
b. 15, f. 248-249	Central American Education Program-Stony Point	1989-1994
b. 15, f. 250	Cookson	1990-91
b. 15, f. 251	Collier/Garber	1990-98
b. 15, f. 252	Glenn	1990-93
b. 15, f. 253	Hale	1991
b. 15, f. 254	Kinsler	1987-2000
b. 15, f. 255	Koll	1989-97
b. 15, f. 256	Lausch	1989-94
b. 15, f. 257	Pierce, Jeffrey	1990-98
b. 15, f. 258	Pixley	1990-92
b. 15, f. 259	Smith	1989-99
b. 15, f. 260	Tabor House	1990-96
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>261</b>	Wessel	1990
b. 15, f. 262	Wheaton	1990-91

## Series IV: Sermons and Talks

### Sermons/Prayers

b. 15, f. 263-269	Sermons/Prayers	1953 Jul-1960
b. 16, f. 270-276	Sermons/Prayers	1961-2003, n.d.
b. 16, f. 277	Holy Week	
b. 16, f. 278	Good Friday	
b. 16, f. 279	Easter	
Tal	ks/Interviews/Lectures	
b. 16, f. 280	Radio Interview:Samuel Nelson	1955
b. 16, f. 281	Radio Interview:Latin American Mission	1968
b. 16, f. 282	Religious Life in Latin America Council of Mennonite Colleges Lectures	1969
b. 16, f. 283	Religious Life in Latin America Correspondence/Misc.	1969
b. 16, f. 284	Central America Week	1991 Mar
b. 16, f. 285-287	Quincentenial Talks	1992
b. 16, f. 288	A Slum Called Hope: Talk by MPG.	1994 Apr 22
b. 48, f. 896	Miscellaneous notes for talks - 5" x8" notebook sheets	

## **Series V: Activities**

	Minutes/documents of CEDEC and Presbyterian Church in Colombia	
b. 17, f. 289	CEDEC	1954, 1962-65
b. 17, f. 290-292	CEDEC	1966-1969
b. 17, f. 293	Constitución de La Iglesia Presbiteriana de Colombia	1967
b. 17, f. 294-297	Iglesia Presbiteriana de Colombia	1962 Mar-1969 Jul
b. 17, f. 298	Iglesia Presbiteriana de Colombia Consultation	1968 Jun 28
b. 17, f. 299-300	Comisión Sinodica de Educación Iglesia Presbiteriana en Colombia	1963-1967
b. 17, f. 301	Comisión del Noroeste Colombiano Iglesia Presbiteriana	1967-68
b. 17, f. 302	Iglesia Presbiteriana de Colombia Misc.	
b. 17, f. 303-304	Presbiterio Central	1962 Apr-1968 Dec
	CEDEC Census	
b. 18, f. 305	Colombia: Correspondence	1966
b. 18, f. 306	Colombia: Tally Sheet	1966
b. 18, f. 307	Colombia: 1. C+MA	1966
b. 18, f. 308	Colombia: 2. Assemblies of God	1966
b. 18, f. 309	Colombia: 3. Misión Evangélica	1966
b. 18, f. 310	Colombia: 4. Cumberland Presbyterian	1966
b. 18, f. 311	Colombia: 5. Lutheran World Federation	1966
b. 18, f. 312	Colombia: 6. Brethren	1966
b. 18, f. 313	Colombia: 7. I.C. del Norte	1966
b. 18, f. 314	Colombia: 8. Lutheran Church	1966
b. 18, f. 315	Colombia: 9. Iglesia de Dios	1966
b. 18, f. 316	Colombia: 10. Cuadrangular	1966
b. 18, f. 317	Colombia: 11. Sociedad Misionera Interamericana	1966
b. 18, f. 318	Colombia: 12. Iglesia Evangélica Cristiana Libreria Moderna	1966
b. 18, f. 319	Colombia: 13. Hermanos Menonitas	1966
b. 18, f. 320	Colombia: 14. Misión Bautista de Colombia	1966
b. 18, f. 322	Colombia: 16. Mennonite	1966

b. 18, f. 323	Colombia: 17. LAM	1966
b. 18, f. 324	Colombia: 18. Wesleyan Methodist	1966
b. 18, f. 325	Colombia: 19. Misión Panamamericana	1966
b. 18, f. 326	Colombia: 20. Embajadoros	1966
b. 18, f. 327	Colombia: 21. Presbiteriana	1966
b. 18, f. 328	Colombia: 22. South American Indian Mission	1966
b. 18, f. 329	Colombia: 24. Bible Society	1966
b. 18, f. 330	Colombia: 25. Team	1966
b. 18, f. 331	Colombia: 26. Gospel Missionary Union	1966
b. 18, f. 332	Colombia: 27. Union Evangélica de America del Sur	1966
b. 18, f. 333	Colombia: 28. W.E.C.	1966
b. 18, f. 334	Colombia: 29. 7th-Day Adventist	1966
b. 18, f. 335	Colombia: 30. United Pentecostal	1966
b. 18, f. 336	Colombia: 31. Leticia Baptist	1966
b. 18, f. 337	Colombia: 32. Episcopal	1966
b. 18, f. 338	Colombia: 33. Wycliffe Translators	1966
b. 18, f. 339	Colombia: 34. New Tribes Mission	1966
b. 18, f. 340	Colombia: 35. Misiones Mundiales	1966
b. 18, f. 341	Colombia: 36. Union Church	1966
b. 18, f. 342	Colombia: 37. Casa de Oración	1966
b. 18, f. 343	Colombia: 39: Asociacion Nacional de Iglesias Cristianas	1966
b. 18, f. 344	Colombia: 40. Iglesia Cristiana Pentecostes	1966
b. 18, f. 345	Colombia: 41. Cruzada Hispanoamericana	1966
b. 18, f. 346	Colombia: 43. Quakers	1966
b. 18, f. 347	Colombia: 44. Iglesia de Dios Pentecostal	1966
b. 18, f. 348	Colombia: 45. Independent	1966
b. 18, f. 349	Colombia: Misc.	1966
b. 18, f. 350	Colombia: Tally Sheet	1967
b. 18, f. 351	Colombia: 1. C+MA	1967
b. 18, f. 352	Colombia: 2. Assemblies of God	1967

b. 18, f. 353	Colombia: 3. Misión Evangélica	1967
b. 18, f. 354	Colombia: 4. Cumberland Pres.	1967
b. 18, f. 355	Colombia: 5. Lutheran World Federation	1967
b. 18, f. 356	Colombia: 6. Brethren	1967
b. 18, f. 357	Colombia: 7. Iglesia Cristiana del Norte	1967
b. 18, f. 358	Colombia: 8. Lutheran	1967
b. 18, f. 359	Colombia: 9. Iglesia de Dios	1967
b. 18, f. 360	Colombia: 10. Cuadrangular	1967
b. 19, f. 361	Colombia: 11. Interamerican	1967
b. 19, f. 362	Colombia: 12. Iglesia Evangélica Cristiana	1967
b. 19, f. 363	Colombia: 13. Hermanos Menonitas	1967
b. 19, f. 364	Colombia: 14. Convención Bautista	1967
b. 19, f. 365	Colombia: 15. Misión Bautista Fundamental del Canada	1967
b. 19, f. 366	Colombia: 16. Mennonite Mission	1967
b. 19, f. 367	Colombia: 17. LAM	1967
b. 19, f. 368	Colombia: 18. Metodista Wesleyana	1967
b. 19, f. 369	Colombia: 19. Misión Panamericana	1967
b. 19, f. 370	Colombia: 20. Embajadores	1967
b. 19, f. 371	Colombia: 21. Presbiteriana	1967
b. 19, f. 372	Colombia: 22. South American Indian Mission	1967
b. 19, f. 373	Colombia: 23. SEPAL	1967
b. 19, f. 374	Colombia: 25. Misión Alianza Evangélica	1967
b. 19, f. 375	Colombia: 26. Union Misionara Evangélica	1967
b. 19, f. 376	Colombia: 27. Union Evangélica de America del Sur	1967
b. 19, f. 377	Colombia: 28. Worldwide Evangelization Crusade	1967
b. 19, f. 378	Colombia: 29. Adventist	1967
b. 19, f. 379	Colombia: 30. United Pentecostal	1967
b. 19, f. 380	Colombia: 31. Leticia Baptist	1967
b. 19, f. 381	Colombia: 32. Episcopal	1967
b. 19, f. 382	Colombia: 34. New Tribes	1967

b. 19, f. 383	Colombia: 35. Mundiales	1967
b. 19, f. 384	Colombia: 36. Union Church	1967
b. 19, f. 385	Colombia: 37. Casa de Oración	1967
b. 19, f. 386	Colombia: 39. Assoc. Nal. de Iglesia Cristiana	1967
b. 19, f. 387	Colombia: 41. Cruzada Hispanoamericana	1967
b. 19, f. 388	Colombia: 43. Quakers	1967
b. 19, f. 389	Colombia: 44. Iglesia de Dios Pentecostal	1967
b. 19, f. 390	Colombia: 46. Closed Plymouth Brethren	1967
b. 19, f. 391	Colombia: 47. Misión Cristiana La Fe	1967
b. 19, f. 392	Colombia: 48. Iglesia Evangélica La Hermosa	1967
b. 19, f. 393	Colombia: 49. Iglesia Evangélica Elim	1967
b. 19, f. 394	Colombia	1968-69
b. 19, f. 395	Colombia: Comprehensive Report	1969
b. 19, f. 396	Venezuela: 1. Anglican-Caracas	1966-67
b. 19, f. 397	Venezuela: 2. Assemblies of God	1966-67
b. 19, f. 398	Venezuela: 3. Nacional Bautista	1966-67
b. 19, f. 399	Venezuela: 4. Bethel	1966-67
b. 19, f. 400	Venezuela: 5. Emmaus	1966-67
b. 19, f. 401	Venezuela: 6. Iglesia Evangélica de Puerto Ordaz	1966-67
b. 19, f. 402	Venezuela: Lutheran	1966-67
b. 19, f. 403	Venezuela: Iglesia Evangélica Nativa de Apure	1966-67
b. 19, f. 404	Venezuela: Iglesia Evangélica de Occ. y Sur	1966-67
b. 19, f. 405	Venezuela: Iglesia de Dios Pentecostal	1966-67
b. 19, f. 406	Venezuela: Presbiteriana	1966-67
b. 19, f. 407	Venezuela: 7th-Day Adventist	1966-67
b. 19, f. 408	Venezuela: Union Church of Eastern Ven.	1966-67
b. 19, f. 409	Venezuela: United Christian Church	1966-67
b. 19, f. 410	Venezuela: Misión Mundo Unido	1966-67
b. 19, f. 411	Venezuela: Mundial	1966-67
b. 19, f. 412	Venezuela: Bible Society	1966-67

b. 19, f. 413	Venezuela: Southern Baptist	1966-67
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>414</b>	Venezuela: Iglesia Evangélica Libre de Ven.	1966-67
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>415</b>	Venezuela: LWF	1966-67
b. 19, f. 416	Venezuela: Buen Samarito	1966-67
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>417</b>	Venezuela: Independent	1966-67
b. 19, f. 418	Venezuela: Iglesia Evangélica Los Acacias	1966-67
Crisi	s in the Nation Redeployment	
b. 20, f. 419	J.E.G. Itinerary	1968-1969
b. 20, f. 420	Correspondence	
b. 20, f. 421	Hispanic Americans Report	
b. 20, f. 422	Hispanic Americans-Notes	
b. 20, f. 423	Redeployment Team Report (Synod of Southern California)	
b. 20, f. 424	Chicano Legal Defense-Notes/Correspondence	
b. 20, f. 425	Chicano Legal Defense-General Documentation	
b. 20, f. 426	Chicano Legal Defense-East L.A. School Walk-Outs	
b. 20, f. 427	Calvary Presbyterian, San Diego	
b. 20, f. 428	Civil Disorders	
b. 20, f. 429	Crisis Report Newsletter	
b. 20, f. 430	Detroit Redeployment Team	
b. 20, f. 431	Greater Parish Ministry-San Diego	
b. 20, f. 432	Interfaith Efforts	
b. 20, f. 433	Low-Income Housing	
b. 20, f. 434	Background Mexican-American Education	
b. 20a, f. 435	Spanish-American Work	
b. 20a, f. 436	Synod of Southern California	
b. 20a, f. 437	UPCUSA Statements	
b. 20a, f. 438	White Racism	
b. 20a, f. 439	Misc.	
Othe	er Studies and Ministries from Colombia Era	
b. 21, f. 440	Research Tour on Religious Liberty, Notes of Interviews	1955

### Other Studies and Ministries from Colombia Era (continued)

b. 21, f. 441	Pastors Compensation Study-Final Report	1967
b. 21, f. 442	Pastors Compensation Study-Surveys and Notes	1967
b. 21, f. 443	Pastors Pensions Study-Reports	1968
b. 21, f. 444	Pastors Pensions Study-Notes	1968
b. 21, f. 445	Pastors Pensions Study-Correspondence	1967-68
b. 21, f. 446	Pastors Pensions Study-Surveys	1967-68
b. 48, f. 897	Mimeographed notes on preparing sermons and evangelism	ca.1967
b. 21, f. 447-448	J. Goff Notes, Religion in Latin America	n.d.
b. 21, f. 449	Notes/ Drafts-J.E.G. Persecution in Colombia	n.d.
b. 21, f. 450	J. Goff Notes Misc.	n.d.
b. 47, f. 880	J Goff note cards	n.d.
b. 47, f. 881	Notes re. Boren's three laws, Max Weber	n.d.
b. 47, f. 882	Notes re. Docetismo, Gnosticismo, Apologistas, etc.	n.d.
b. 47, f. 883	Notes on Why Church against Revolution?, Bishop's idea of change, The Church in LA	n.d.
b. 47, f. 884	M.P.G notes in Spanish	n.d.
b. 47, f. 885	Interviews by J. Goff with Preman Niles and nalini Jayasuriya	
b. 21, f. 451	M.P.GNotes, Church/Mission in Colombia	n.d.
b. 21, f. 452	Biographical Notes-M.P.G. Colombia Mission	n.d.
b. 21, f. 453	Publicity Committee Colombia Mission, M.P.GChair	1954-56
b. 21, f. 454	Union Church, Barranquilla	1954, 1958-67
b. 21, f. 455	Credos (in Spanish) Barranquilla, Colombia	n.d.
b. 21, f. 456	Christian Education Notes, EtcM.P.G.	1957, 1959
b. 21, f. 457	Women's Ministries Presbyterian Church of Colombia-M.P.G.	1959
b. 21, f. 458	Alfabetización-M.P.G.	1963
b. 21, f. 459	Colegio Americano Bogota, J.E.GPrincipal	1964-66
b. 21, f. 460	Palmero Church General Documents	1965-67
b. 21, f. 461	Palmero Church Orders of Service	1967-68
b. 21, f. 462	Palmero Church Pastoral Letters	1966-68
b. 21, f. 463	Palmero Church Correspondence	1966-69
b. 21, f. 464	Palmero Church Note Cards	

### **Theological Community**

b. 22, f. 465	Correspondence	1968-69
b. 22, f. 466	Bibliography	1968
b. 22, f. 467	Studies and Papers	1968
b. 22, f. 468-470	Collected Curricula	
b. 22, f. 471	Cuernavaca, Mex. (J. Sinclair, Organizer)	1969 Aug 3-16
b. 22, f. 472	Cuernavaca, Mex. (General Documentation)	1970 Jan 25-Feb 7
b. 22, f. 473	Cuernavaca, Mex. (Correspondence)	1970 Jan 25-Feb 2
b. 22, f. 474	Cuernavaca-Cancelled	1970 Aug 2-15
b. 22, f. 475	Austin, TX, U.S.A.	1971 Jan 2-9
b. 22, f. 476	Bogotá, Col. (General Documentation)	1971 Feb 14-27
b. 22, f. 477	Bogotá, Col. (Notes-J.E.G.)	1971 Feb 14-27
b. 22, f. 478	Bogotá, Col. (Evaluations)	1971 Feb 14-27
b. 22, f. 479	Bogotá, Col. (Press Releases/CEDEC Minutes)	1971 Feb 14-27
b. 22, f. 480	Bogotá, Col. (Press Coverage)	1971 Feb 14-27
b. 22, f. 481	Bogotá, Col. (Correspondence)	1971 Feb 14-27, Apr-May
b. 22, f. 482	Bogotá, Col. (Correspondence)	1971 Feb 14–27, Jun–Jul
LAWG Seminars		
b. 23, f. 483	Mexico City, General Documentation	1972 Aug 6-18
b. 23, f. 484	Mexico City, Conference Notebook, p.1	1972 Aug 6-18
b. 23, f. 485	Mexico City, Conference Notebook, p.2	1972 Aug 6-18
b. 23, f. 486	Mexico City, Correspondence	1972 Aug 6-18, Jan-Jun
b. 23, f. 487	Mexico City, Correspondence	1972 Aug 6–18, Jul–Sep
b. 23, f. 488	Mexico City, Notes/ Receipts	1972 Aug 6-18
b. 23, f. 489	Buenos Aires	1973
W	CCE Encuentros	
b. 23, f. 490	General Documents	1971

### WCCE Encuentros (continued)

b. 48, f. 898	WCCE Encuentros - General Documents	1971
b. 23, f. 491	General Correspondence	1971
b. 23, f. 492	Background	1971
b. 23, f. 493	Argentina	1971
b. 23, f. 494	Bolivia	1971
b. 23, f. 495	Brazil	1971
b. 23, f. 496	Chile	1971
b. 23, f. 497	Colombia	1971
b. 23, f. 498	Costa Rica/Panama	1971
b. 23, f. 499	Cuba	1971
b. 23, f. 500	Dominican Republic	1971
b. 24, f. 501	Dominican Republic	1971
b. 24, f. 502-503	Ecuador	1971
b. 24, f. 504-507	El Salvador	1971
b. 24, f. 508	Guatemala	1971
b. 24, f. 509-510	Haiti	1971
b. 24, f. 511-512	Jamaica	1971
b. 24, f. 513	Mexico	1971
b. 24, f. 514	Paraguay	1971
b. 24, f. 515	Trinidad and Tobago	1971
Oth	ner Activities from Mexico Era, Nicaragua Friendship Project	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>516</b>	Brazil-Human Rights Correspondence	1969-70
b. 25, f. 517	Brazil-Human Rights Distribution	
b. 25, f. 518	Brazil-Human Rights Correspondence, Ben Rose, PCUS	1972
b. 25, f. 519	Brazil-Human Rights Latin American Dept., NCC Response	1970
b. 25, f. 520	Brazil-Human Rights CCIA/WCC Response	1970-71
b. 25, f. 521	Brazil-Human Rights Related Documents	1970-71
b. 25, f. 522	Brazil-Human Rights Related Documents Misc.	1970, 1975
b. 25, f. 523	Brazil-Human Rights Related Documents, Terror in Brazil: A Dossier	1970 Apr
b. 25, f. 524	Colombia-Human Rights Correspondence	1970

### Other Activities from Mexico Era, Nicaragua Friendship Project (continued)

b. 25, f. 525	Sodepax Bibliography, J.E.G Contributor (Correspondence)	1969-70
b. 25, f. 526	J.E.GNotes on La Live, El Refugio de Las Masas	n.d.
b. 25, f. 527	J. Goff Notes Misc.	1969-70
b. 25, f. 528	J.E.G. Notes, U.S. Foreign Affairs	1972-73
b. 25, f. 529	Muskingum College Study Tour	1970 Jan 11-28
b. 25, f. 530	A Problem of Power Film	1970
b. 25, f. 531	Minutes	1970-72
b. 25, f. 532	Correspondence	1970-72
b. 25, f. 533	Working Party I	
b. 25, f. 534	Working Parties II-IV	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>535</b>	Appendix A	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>536</b>	Appendix C	
b. 25, f. 537	Background Materials	
b. 25, f. 538	World Christian Handbook, J.E.GAssociate Editor	1972
b. 25, f. 539	Readings on the Church and Social Change, Mexico City Mission Station Cover Sheets	1972
Ret	irement Activities	
Ret b. 25, f. 540	irement Activities Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence	1987-92
		1987-92 1989-93
b. 25, f. 540	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence	
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project	1989-93
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence  Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project  Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence	1989-93 1991-94
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544 b. 26, f. 545	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91 1992-94
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544 b. 26, f. 545 b. 26, f. 546	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Election Watch (General Documents)	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91 1992-94 1990
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544 b. 26, f. 545 b. 26, f. 546 b. 26, f. 547	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Election Watch (General Documents) Nicaragua Election Watch (Notes-J.E.G.)	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91 1992-94 1990
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544 b. 26, f. 545 b. 26, f. 546 b. 26, f. 547 b. 48, f. 899	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua Election Watch (General Documents) Nicaragua Election Watch (Notes-J.E.G.) Habitat for Humanity, Pomona valley	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91 1992-94 1990 1990 1990
b. 25, f. 540 b. 26, f. 541 b. 26, f. 542 b. 26, f. 543 b. 26, f. 544 b. 26, f. 545 b. 26, f. 546 b. 26, f. 547 b. 48, f. 899 b. 26, f. 549	Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Quilali Water Project Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Prodecoop Correspondence Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Public Events Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua-Ponoma Valley Friendship Project Background Nicaragua Election Watch (General Documents) Nicaragua Election Watch (Notes-J.E.G.) Habitat for Humanity, Pomona valley Siloe Church/Carlos Escorcia	1989-93 1991-94 1990-95 1989-91 1992-94 1990 1990 1990 1990 Aug-1991 Aug

#### Retirement Activities (continued)

b. 26, f. 553	El Salvador/Ponoma Valley Council of Churches	1990
b. 26, f. 554	Ernesto Cardenal Poetry Reading	1990 Nov 15
b. 26, f. 555	Nicaragua Research Seminar Participant List	1991 Jun 15-28
b. 26, f. 556	U.SCuba Friendship Assoc.	1992-93
b. 26, f. 557	U.SCuba Friendshipment	1992
b. 27, f. 558	U.SCuba Friendshipment	1993
b. 27, f. 559	Leadership Summit on Cuba	1993
b. 27, f. 560	U.SCuba Friendshipment	1994
b. 27, f. 561	Hudson River Presbtery Peace Action Working Group	1988-89
b. 27, f. 562	Rigoberta Menchu Attempted Speaking Engagement	1992-93
b. 27, f. 563	International Plebiscite on Chiapas	1995
b. 27, f. 564	One Million Women Campaign, Seminario Biblico Latinoamericano	1995
b. 48, f. 900	Task Force on Central America and the Caribbean Claremont United Church of Christ	1995
b. 48, f. 901	Religious working group on the World Bank and the IMF	1995
b. 27, f. 565	Charles Goff	1994
b. 27, f. 566	Flora Guerrero Goff	1991, 1995
b. 27, f. 567	Fred Goff	1972, 1993

## Series VI: Collected Material

#### Conferences

b. <b>27,</b> f. <b>568</b>	First Latin Americna Presbyterian Conference, Capinas Brazil	1955 Jul
b. 27, f. 569	The Pattern of Protestant Progress in Latin America (NCC), Buck Hill Falls, Penn.	1956 Nov 24-46
b. 27, f. 570	National Study Conference on Church and State (NCC), Columbus, Ohio	1964 Feb 4-7
b. 27, f. 571	CICOP-2nd Annual Conference, Latin America and the Universal Church	1965 Jan 29
b. 27, f. 572	Sixth World Order Study Conference	1965 Oct 23
b. 27, f. 573	Presbyterian Consultation on "New Work", Tijuana, Mexico	1967 Apr 12-13
b. 27, f. 574	Coemar Fall Conference, Chicago, IL	1967 Aug 24-30
b. 27, f. 575	U.S. Conference on Church and State, Detroit, MI	1967 Oct 22-26
b. 27, f. 576	I Consulta de Asociaciónes de Seminarios Evangelicos de América Latina, Montevideo	1967 Dec 19
b. 27, f. 577	Congreso Eucaristico Internacional, Bogotá	1968
b. 27, f. 578	Racism and a City in Motion Conference (UCSD), San Diego, CA	1968 Sep 21
b. 27, f. 579	Primer Congreso Nacional de Teología, Mexico	1969 Nov 25
b. 27, f. 580	CICOP-7th Annual Conference, New Dimensions in Hemispheric Realities	1970
b. 27, f. 581	World Affairs Council Conference, Latin American Radicalism and the American People, Cambridge, MA	1970 Feb 28
b. 28, f. 582	Law and Social Change Bossey Consultation (WCC)	1970 Jul 19-24
b. 28, f. 583	Tercer Seminario Latinoamericano, Geneva	1970 Sep-Dec
b. 28, f. 584	Refugee Consultation (CWS/NCC)	1970 Dec 16
b. 28, f. 585	CICOP-8th Annual Conference, Freedom and Unfreedom	1971
b. 28, f. 586	Consultation on University Ministriesand Latin American Policy Study, Ithaca, NY	1971 Mar 19-21
b. 28, f. 587	Interamerican Communication Seminar (CELAM/USCC), Mexico City	1971 May 19-25
b. 28, f. 588	Interamerican Communication Seminar (CELAM/USCC), Mexico City	1971 May 19-25
b. 28, f. 589	Interamerican Communication Seminar (CELAM/USCC), Mexico City	1971 May 19-25
b. 28, f. 590	Interamerican Communication Seminar (CELAM/USCC), Mexico City	1971 May 19-25
b. 28, f. 591	Interamerican Communication Seminar (CELAM/USCC), Mexico City	1971 May 19-25
b. 28, f. 592	Study-Conference on Peace and Justice in the Western Hemisphere, Washington, D.C.	1971 May 26
b. 28, f. 593	Working Committee on Church and Society, Nemi, Italy	1971 Jun

#### Conferences (continued)

b. 28, f. 594	Primer Comgreso Nacional Joven Poesia, Santo Domingo, D.R.	1971 Jul
b. 28, f. 595	Caribbean Ecumenical Consultation for Development, Port of Spain, Trinidad	1971 Nov 15-21
b. 28, f. 596	Congressional Conference on U.SCuba Relations	1972 Apr 19-20
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>597</b>	Third United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD 111), Santiago, Chile	1972 Apr
b. 48, f. 902	Congreso Internacional de Nutricion, Mexico	1972
b. 29, f. 599	Taller de Relaciones Humanas, Oaxtepes, Mexico (CAVE)	1973 Apr 24-30
b. 48, f. 903	International Women's Year Tribune, Mexico city	1975
b. 29, f. 600	Religious Studies I, Ecumenical Institute, Chicago, IL	
Or	ganizational Materials	
b. 29, f. 601	Christians Associated for Relations with Eastern Europe (CAREE) Conference	1989 Oct 27-28
b. 29, f. 602	Center for the Study of Development and Social Change	1968
b. 29, f. 603	Centro de Planificacion y Accion Ecuménica (CEPAE)	
b. 48, f. 904	Centro Intereclesial de Estudios Teológicos y Societes	1987
b. 29, f. 604	Christian Action for Development in the Caribbean (CADEC)	1972
b. 29, f. 605	Circulo de Oración Pro Bolivia 'Chasqui'	1973 Jun-Aug
b. 29, f. 606	Clergy and Laity Concerned (CALC)	1984, 1986
b. 29, f. 607	Comisión Evangélica Latinoamericana de Educación Cristiana (CELADEC)	1972
b. 29, f. 608-614	C.C.I.A. (Commission of the Churches on International Affairs), 25th Executive Committee Meeting Background Dossier	1970 Jun 19-23
b. 48, f. 905	Conferencia Episcopal para la Iglesia en el Ecuador	
b. 48, f. 906	Concilio Nacional Evangelico del Peru	1962-1968
b. 29, f. 615	Consejo Episcopal Latinoamericano, Boletín	1968 Jul-Aug
b. 29, f. 616	Difusiones Interamericanas Resumen de La Telecomunicación Evangélica	1970-72
b. 29, f. 617	Ecumenical Program for Interamerican Communication and Action (EPICA)	1970-72, 1985
b. 29, f. 618-619	Federación Evangélica de Mexico	1968-1971
b. 30, f. 620	Haitian Research Center for Sosial Sciences (CHISS)	1972
b. 30, f. 621	Hispanic-American Institute	1967, 1969
b. 48, f. 907	Iglesia Metodista en Argentina Uruquay, Bolivia	
b. 30, f. 622	Instituto de Estudios y Accion Social (IDEAS)	1992
b. 48, f. 908	International Forum on Globalization	2002

## Organizational Materials (continued)

b. 30, f. 623	Interreligious Foundation for Community Organization (IFCO)	1990-94
b. 30, f. 624	IFCO	1995-2000
b. 30, f. 625	Office of Worldwide Evangelism-in-Depth Latin American Mission Reports	1970
b. 30, f. 626	Latin American Studies Assoc.	1971
b. 48, f. 909	La Liga Argentina de Cultura Laica	1967
b. 48, f. 910	Morimiento de Reconciliacion en la Argentina	1968
b. 30, f. 627	NCC-Church World Service Disaster Reports	1970-73
b. 30, f. 628	NCC-Church World Service Misc.	1970-73
b. 30, f. 629	NCC-Division of Overseas Ministries Misc.	1966, 1967, 1972-73, 1981
b. 30, f. 630	NCC-General Board	1965, 1968, 1969, 1972
b. 30, f. 631	NCC-Health Care Coverage	1994
b. 30, f. 632	NCC-Latin American Department/Working Group	1967-72
b. 30, f. 633	NCC-Latin American Working Group	1973-74
b. 30, f. 634	Peace with Justice Coalition and Center	1990
b. 48, f. 911	Presbyterian Church, USA-Latin American affairs	2003, n.d.
b. 30, f. 635	PRISA	n.d.
b. 48, f. 912	Spanish Language Institute, Costa Rica	1965
b. 48, f. 913	Sociedad Internacional de Libertad Religiosa Seccion Colombo-Venezolana	n.d.
b. 30, f. 636	Union Latinoamericana de Juventudes Ecumenicas (ULAJE)	1973
b. 30, f. 637	United Nations	1960-67
b. 30, f. 638	UPCUSA-Board of National Missions (Amplify Newsletter)	1969-73
b. 30, f. 639	UPCUSA-Board of National Missions, Dept. of Missions Development	1968-71
b. 30, f. 640	UPCUSA-COEMAR Mexico Mission (John Hazelton)	1969-70
b. 30, f. 641	UPCUSA-COEMAR General	1962-70
b. 30, f. 643	UPCUSA-183rd General Assembly	1971
b. 30, f. 644	UPCUSA-Program Agency/Misc.	1981
b. 31, f. 645	UPCUSA-Program Agency (formerly COEMAR) Handbook	1981
b. 31, f. 646	UPCUSA Misc.	1969-1976
b. 31, f. 647	U.S. Congress	1965, 1969-73, 1989, 1992

## Organizational Materials (continued)

b. 31, f. 648	U.S. State Department	1963, 1964, 1970-72, 1987, 1989
b. 31, f. 649	WCC-Secretariat for Relationships with Christian Councils	
b. 31, f. 650	World Council Meeting 69 (John Coventry Smith)	
b. 31, f. 651	WCC Misc.	
b. 31, f. 652	World Literacy and Christian Literature: The Word at Work	1969 Oct-1973 Jul
А	rticles	
b. 31, f. 653	Africa	
b. 31, f. 654	Brazil	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>655</b>	Central America	
b. 31, f. 656	Chile	
b. 31, f. 657	Columbia	
b. 32, f. 658	Cuba	
b. 32, f. 659	Cuba	
b. 32, f. 660	Guatemala	
b. 32, f. 661	Latin America	
b. 32, f. 662	Latin America	
b. 32, f. 663	Mexico	
b. 33, f. 664	Mexico	
b. 33, f. 665	Mexico	
b. 33, f. 666	Nicaragua	
b. 33, f. 667	Panama	
b. 33, f. 668	Quincentennial	
b. 34, f. 669	Quincentennial	
b. 34, f. 670	U.S.A. (Los Angeles)	
b. 48, f. 914	Uruquay	
b. 34, f. 671	Articles-Misc.	
N	ewspaper Clippings	
b. 34, f. 672	Clippings	1940-49
b. 34a, f. 707	Clippings	1950-1957

## Newspaper Clippings (continued)

b. 34, f. 673-678	Clippings	1958-1968
b. 34a, f. 708-709	Clippings	1968-1969
b. 34, f. 679-680	Clippings	1969
b. 35, f. 681-682	Clippings (Spanish)	1969
b. 35, f. 683-693	Clippings	1970-1989
b. 36, f. 694-700	Clippings	1990-1993
b. 37, f. 701-706	Clippings	1993-1996
Sub	ject Files (Early Career)	
b. 48, f. 915	Argentina - "Boletín Informativo de Legislacion Argentina" 5 issues	1955
b. 38, f. 707-709	Book Catalogs/Notices	
b. 38, f. 710	Book Reviews	1964-72
b. 38, f. 711	Bible Study Materials	n.d.
b. 38, f. 712	Bibliographies	1960, 1969
b. 38, f. 713	Bolivia, Human Rights	1972
b. 49, f. 916	Bolivia - "Vision Evangélica" - periodical issue	1968
b. 38, f. 714	Chile, Religion and Education	1966
b. 49, f. 917	Chile - "Tribuna Evangélica" - 4 issues	1967
b. 49, f. 918	Chile -"Politica y Espiritu" - two periodical issues	1955
b. 38, f. 715	Church Bulletins	1958-70
b. 49, f. 919	Chile - Catholic Church	1986
b. 38, f. 716	Colombia, Church in (Misc.)	1957, 1958
b. 38, f. 717	Colombia, Church in	1960-69
b. 38, f. 718	Colombia, Map of Churches	n.d.
b. 49, f. 920	Communism	1955
b. 38, f. 719	Cuba, Iglesia Presbiteriana-Reformada	1973
b. 38, f. 720	Cuba, Unpublished Reports	1969-71
b. 38, f. 721	Cuba Newsletters	1967-73
b. 38, f. 722	Cuba Journal/Magazine Articles	1964-72
b. 38, f. 723	Cuba, 100 Years of Struggle Resource Packet	
b. 39, f. 724	Cuba Misc.	1968-1973

## Subject Files (Early Career) (continued)

b. 39, f. 725	Davis, Angela (Legal Defense)	1971
b. 39, f. 726	Directories	
b. 39, f. 727	Dominican Republic	1965
b. 39, f. 728	Drug Abuse	1970-71
b. 39, f. 729	Ecology	1970-71
b. 39, f. 730	Economic Justice-U.S.	1971
b. 49, f. 921	Ecuador - pamphlet "Imagen del Ecuador" Press release	1963, 1972
b. 39, f. 731	Evangelismo y Mayordomia	1957, 1958
b. 39, f. 732	Fraternal Workers in Colombia	1964-65
b. 39, f. 733	Guatemala-Human Rights	1971-72
b. 39, f. 734	Illich, Ivan	1967, 1969, 1970
b. 39, f. 735	"Jesuchristo en el Mexico"	1973
b. 39, f. 736	'Jesus People'	1971-72
b. 39, f. 737	Korea-Arrest of Christians (Rev. Park H. Young-Kyu, et. al-Notes and Correspondence)	1973 Jul, Oct
b. 39, f. 738	Local Church Cooperation (U.S.A.)	1969, 1970
b. 39, f. 739	Mass Media	1971-72
b. 39, f. 740	McGovern, George, Latin American Task Force	1972
b. 39, f. 741	Menstruation Educational Materials (Spanish)	n.d.
b. 39, f. 742	Mexico, Church in (Misc)	1970-73
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>745</b>	Mexico (Misc.)	n.d.
b. 40, f. 746	Missionary Role	1969-71
b. 40, f. 747	New Churches (USA)	1970-71
b. 40, f. 748	"Rebel Priests" (Notes, Drafts)	1969
b. 40, f. 749	Religious Liberty in Latin America	1945-68
b. 40, f. 750	Refugees	1970
b. 40, f. 751	Rockefeller Family Tree	
b. 40, f. 752	Song Sheets-Spanish	1950-59
b. 40, f. 753	Song Sheets-Spanish	1950-59
b. 48, f. 890	Song Sheets-English	1929-1957
1 40 6 75 4		
b. 40, f. 754	Stewardship CELADEC Pamphlet	1973

## Subject Files (Early Career) (continued)

b. 40, f. 757         Stewardship Tracts         n.d.           b. 40, f. 758         Third World Cinema         1970-79           b. 40, f. 759         Tracts, Misc.         1952, 1966           b. 40, f. 760         Vietnam War         1969           b. 40, f. 761         Volunteerism (Peace Corps)         1970           Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement)           b. 41, f. 762         Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson)         1989-90           b. 41, f. 763         Central America (PC(USA) Responses)         1987-90           b. 41, f. 764         Central America, Peace Process         1989 Jul-1990 Apr           b. 41, f. 765         Central America, Peace Process         1989 Jul-1990 Apr           b. 41, f. 766-767         Central America, Misc.         1985-1996           b. 41, f. 776-770         Central America, Misc.         1985-1996           b. 41, f. 773         Chiapas, Mexico         1992, 1995           b. 41, f. 776         Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas         1990-1992           b. 41, f. 776         Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)         1991 Apr-1992 Sep           b. 41, f. 778         Columbus Quincentenary, CEAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete         1991 Oct-1992 Aug	b. 40, f. 755	Stewardship Handbooks/Reports	1950-1969
b. 40, f. 758 Third World Cinema 1970-79 b. 40, f. 759 Tracts, Misc. 1952, 1966 b. 40, f. 760 Vietnam War 1969 b. 40, f. 761 Volunteerism (Peace Corps) 1970 Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement) b. 41, f. 762 Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson) 1989-90 b. 41, f. 763 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 764 Central America, Peace Process 1988 Jul-1990 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, S00 Años de Resistencia 1990 Nov-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 2 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Not-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Not-6 (CLAI) c. 41, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Not-6 (CLAI) c. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 789 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 783 Columbus Quincentenary, Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Columbus Quincentenary, Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992-99	b. 40, f. 756	Miscellaneous	1950-69
b. 40, f. 759 Tracts, Misc. 1952, 1966 b. 40, f. 760 Vietnam War 1969 b. 40, f. 761 Volunteerism (Peace Corps) 1970 Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement) b. 41, f. 762 Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson) 1989-90 b. 41, f. 763 Central America, PC(USA) Responses) 1987-90 b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990 Nov-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', 1991 Apr-1992 b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 d. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, CCS tudy/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, PCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 788 Counsistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 788 Counsistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991	b. 40, f. 757	Stewardship Tracts	n.d.
b. 40, f. 760 Vietnam War 1969 b. 40, f. 761 Volunteerism (Peace Corps) 1970  Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement) b. 41, f. 762 Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson) 1989-90 b. 41, f. 763 Central America (PC(USA) Responses) 1987-90 b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 Apr b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', 1991 Apr-1992 b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', 1991 Apr-1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, RCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1998/1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1998/1995 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 40, f. 758	Third World Cinema	1970-79
b. 40, f. 761 Volunteerism (Peace Corps)  Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement)  b. 41, f. 762 Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson)  b. 41, f. 763 Central America (PC(USA) Responses)  b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents  b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process  b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process  b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process  b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc.  b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico  b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins  b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia  b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas  b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)  b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, Clatin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)  b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Unilee Commission  b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet  columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical Ecumenical News/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central American Ecumenical Peace Process  b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical Peace Process  b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary, McC Study/Action Packet  columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical Peace Process  columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical Peace Process  columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical Peace Process Peace Process  columbus Quincentenary Misc.  columb	b. 40, f. 759	Tracts, Misc.	1952, 1966
Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement)           b. 41, f. 762         Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson)         1989-90           b. 41, f. 763         Central America, U.S. Government Documents         1987-90           b. 41, f. 764         Central America, U.S. Government Documents         1989           b. 41, f. 765         Central America, Peace Process         1989 Jul-1990 Apr           b. 41, f. 766-767         Central America, Peace Process         1990 May-1993 Dec           b. 41, f. 768-770         Central America, Misc.         1985-1996           b. 41, f. 771-772         Chiapas, Mexico         1994-1998           b. 41, f. 773         Church Bulletins         1992, 1995           b. 41, f. 774-775         Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia         1990-1992           b. 41, f. 776         Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)         1991 Apr-1992 Sep           b. 41, f. 777         Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)         1991 Apr-1992 Aug           b. 42, f. 778         Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete         1991 Oct-1992 Aug           b. 42, f. 780         Columbus Quincentenary, DCC Study/Action Packet         1992           b. 42, f. 781         Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Pr	b. 40, f. 760	Vietnam War	1969
b. 41, f. 762 Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson) 1989-90 b. 41, f. 763 Central America (PC(USA) Responses) 1987-90 b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 Apr b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) columbus Quincentenary, U.Al 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 cumple Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 cumple Columbus Quincentenary, Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 40, f. 761	Volunteerism (Peace Corps)	1970
b. 41, f. 763 Central America (PC(USA) Responses) b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 Apr b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990 Nov-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, Clal 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Unbilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 1942 1952 1952 1952 1952 1953 1952 1952 1954 1952 1952 1952 1952 1952 1953 1952 1952 1952 1952 1952 1953 1952 1952 1952 1952 1952 1953 1952 1952 1952 1952 1952 1953 1954 1956 1957 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958	Su	ubject Files (Later Career/Retirement)	
b. 41, f. 764 Central America, U.S. Government Documents 1989 b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 768-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', Aug b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/1992 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 762	Central America, Washington Office Memos (PC(USA)/Kermit Johnson)	1989-90
b. 41, f. 765 Central America, Peace Process 1989 Jul-1990 Apr b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 766-767 Central America, Peace Process 1990 May-1993 Dec b. 41, f. 778-770 Central America, Misc. 1985-1996 b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 773 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America 1992/1992/1989/1992 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 763	Central America (PC(USA) Responses)	1987-90
b. 41, f. 766-767       Central America, Peace Process       1990 May-1993 Dec         b. 41, f. 768-770       Central America, Misc.       1985-1996         b. 41, f. 771-772       Chiapas, Mexico       1994-1998         b. 41, f. 773       Church Bulletins       1992, 1995         b. 41, f. 774-775       Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia       1990-1992         b. 41, f. 776       Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas       1990 Nov-1992 Jan         b. 41, f. 777       Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI)       1991 Apr-1992 Sep         b. 41, f. 778       Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete       1991 Oct-1992 Aug         b. 42, f. 779       Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission       1992         b. 42, f. 780       Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet       1992         b. 42, f. 781       Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American Ecumenical News/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America       1992/1992/1989/199         b. 42, f. 782       Columbus Quincentenary Misc.       1992         b. 42, f. 783       Consistent Life Ethic       1989, 1991         b. 42, f. 784       Cuba, IFCO Materials       1992-99	b. 41, f. 764	Central America, U.S. Government Documents	1989
b. 41, f. 773 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.24-1992 columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.24-1992 columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American columbus Quincentenary Misc. columbus Quincentenary Misc. columbus Quincentenary Misc. consistent Life Ethic consistent Life Ethic columbus Quincentenals columbus Quincentenals columbus Quincentenals columbus Quincentenaly Misc.	b. 41, f. 765	Central America, Peace Process	
b. 41, f. 771-772 Chiapas, Mexico 1994-1998 b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', 1991 Apr-1992 Sep b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 766-767	Central America, Peace Process	-
b. 41, f. 773 Church Bulletins 1992, 1995 b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 768-770	Central America, Misc.	1985-1996
b. 41, f. 774-775 Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia 1990-1992 b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', 1991 Apr-1992 Sep b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American 1992/1992/1989/199 EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 771-772	Chiapas, Mexico	1994-1998
b. 41, f. 776 Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas 1990 Nov-1992 Jan b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 773	Church Bulletins	1992, 1995
b. 41, f. 777 Columbus Quincentenary, Latin American Council of Churches '500 Years', No.1-6 (CLAI) b. 41, f. 778 Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete 1991 Oct-1992 Aug b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 774-775	Columbus Quincentenary, 500 Años de Resistencia	1990-1992
No.1-6 (CLAI)  b. 41, f. 778  Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete  1991 Oct-1992 Aug  b. 42, f. 779  Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission  1992  b. 42, f. 780  Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet  1992  b. 42, f. 781  Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America  b. 42, f. 782  Columbus Quincentenary Misc.  1992  b. 42, f. 783  Consistent Life Ethic  1989, 1991  b. 42, f. 784  Cuba, IFCO Materials	b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>776</b>	Columbus Quincentenary, Centro Regional de Informaciones Ecuménicas	
b. 42, f. 779 Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission 1992 b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 777		
b. 42, f. 780 Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet 1992 b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 41, f. 778	Columbus Quincentenary, CLAI 'Rapidas', No. 224-233, incomplete	
b. 42, f. 781 Columbus Quincentenary, Ecumenical Press Service/Latin American EcumenicalNews/Latin American Links/Challenge in Central America b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 42, f. 779	Columbus Quincentenary, Jubilee Commission	1992
b. 42, f. 782 Columbus Quincentenary Misc. 1992 b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 42, f. 780	Columbus Quincentenary, NCC Study/Action Packet	1992
b. 42, f. 783 Consistent Life Ethic 1989, 1991 b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 42, f. 781		1992/1992/1989/1992
b. 42, f. 784 Cuba, IFCO Materials 1992-99	b. 42, f. 782	Columbus Quincentenary Misc.	1992
	b. 42, f. 783	Consistent Life Ethic	1989, 1991
b. 42, f. 785 Cuba, Misc. 1990-2000	b. 42, f. 784	Cuba, IFCO Materials	1992-99
	b. 42, f. 785	Cuba, Misc.	1990-2000

## Subject Files (Later Career/Retirement) (continued)

b. 42, f. 786-788	El Salvador	1989-1994
b. 42, f. 789	Guatemala	1989, 1991, 1992
b. 42, f. 790	Menchu, Rigoberta	1992-94
b. 42, f. 791-792	Nicaragua Election	1984
b. 42, f. 793	Nicaragua Election, Center for International Communication	1984
b. 42, f. 794	Nicaragua Election Reports	1984
b. 43, f. 795	Nicaragua Election, Consejo Supremo Electoral	1990
b. 43, f. 796	Nicaragua Election, Nicaraguan Embassy Press Agency	1990
b. 43, f. 797	Nicaragua Election Watch, Reports, etc.	1990
b. 43, f. 798	Nicaragua Election, Reports	1990
b. 43, f. 799	Nicaragua Election, Misc.	1990
b. 43, f. 800-801	Nicaragua, Nicaragua-U.S. Friendship Office	1992-2000
b. 43, f. 802	Nicaragua, PEACENET Updates	1990 Dec
b. 43, f. 803-805	Nicaragua, Misc.	1985-1996
b. 43, f. 806	Nicaragua, Misc. (includes J.E.G. notes)	n.d.
b. 43, f. 807	North America Free Trade Agreement	1991-93
b. 43, f. 808	Panama (Operation Just Cause)	1989-91, 1994
b. 49, f. 922	Panama - children's book	2000
b. 43, f. 809	Poverty	1993-94
b. 43, f. 810	Refugees	1991
b. 44, f. 811	School of the Americas	1993-94

# Series VII: Personal Items and Memorabilia

b. 44, f. 812	Biography	
b. 44, f. 813	Dictation	
b. 44, f. 814-815	Health	
b. 44, f. 816	Photographs	
b. 44, f. 817	Miscellaneous	
b. 44a, f. 886	J and M. Goff Travel brochures	
b. 44a, f. 887	Miscellaneous	
b. 44a, f. 888	Miscellaneous incl. calling cards, receipts, etc.	
b. 44a, f. 889	Jesuit Poster vs. JEG B/Q	1959
b. OV1	Mexico newspapers	
b. OV2	Mexico newspapers	
b. OV3	Photograph album of religious persecution in Columbia  For information on the images, and James Goff's investigation and documentation of religious persecution in Columbia, see CEDEC bulletins published by James Godd. Including loose photographs from a meeting of Latin American Presbyterians.	1949-1952, n.d.

# Series VIII: Addendum -2010

#### Costa Rica

b. 50, f. 1	Fact sheet and newspaper clippings	1991, n.d.
Cub	a	
b. 50, f. 2	Center for Cuban Studies newsletter	1988, 1992, 1993
b. 50, f. 3	Food First newsletter	1994, 2000
b. 50, f. 4	Global Exchanges newsletter	1993-1995, n.d.
b. 50, f. 5	International Peace for Cuba Appeal newsletter	1993-1995
b. 50, f. 6	Miscellaneous newsletters	1990-1997, n.d.
b. 50, f. 7	Gramma International newspaper	September 1994-April 1995
b. 50, f. 8	Gramma Weekly Review newspaper	1983, 1988
b. 51, f. 1	Signs of Transition: 80's Art from Cuba	1988
b. 51, f. 2	Cuba bibliography	September 20, 1993
b. 51, f. 3	The Disarm Education Fund: Cuban Medical Project	n.d.
b. 51, f. 4	Human Rights	1989, n.d.
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Inttereligious Foundation for Community Organization: Leadership Summit on Cuba	July 27,1993
b. 51, f. 6	The Church and Cuba, newspaper clippings, pamphlets	1977-1994
b. 51, f. 7	Fidel Castro, newspaper clippings, pamphlets	1977, 1983, 1990, and n.d.
b. 51, f. 8	Healthcare in Cuba, newspaper clippings, pamphlets	1982. 1992, n.d.
b. 52, f. 1	Miscellaneous, newspaper clippings, pamphlets	1984-1994. n.d.
b. 52, f. 2	U.S Cuba Foreign policiy, newspaper clippings, pamphlets	1981-1995, n.d.
b. 52, f. 3	U.S. Trade Embargo Against Cuba, newspaper clippings, pamphlets, flyers	1993-1995, n.d.
b. 52, f. 4	Pamphlets about 1993 Cuban elections	1993
b. 52, f. 5	Pastors for Peace: Freedom to Travel Challenge	1993
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Personal accounts/reflections on traveling to Cuba	1981-1990, n.d.
b. <b>52</b> , f. 7	Travel information for Cuba	n.d.
b. 53, f. 1	United Church Board of World Ministries: Cuba Strategy Meeting	February 19, 1993
b. 53, f. 2	U.SCuba Friendshipment	1993, 1995

#### **El Salvador**

b. 53, f. 3	Miscellaneous newsletters	1988-1996
b. 53, f. 4	Salvanet: The Newsletter of CRISPAZ	1991-1996
b. 53, f. 5	Booklets incl. Managing the Facts: How the [U.S] Administration Deals with Reports on Human Rights Abuses in El Salvador	1980-1981, 1985
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Assasination of Priest Oscar Romero, newspaper clippings	1980, 1990
b. 54, f. 2	Christians for Peace in El Salvador fund raising letters	1993-1995
b. 54, f. 3	CISPES (U.S. Committee in Soldarity with the People of El Salvador) fund raising letters	1991-1996
b. 54, f. 4	Essays on Protestanism in El Salvador	January 1992
b. 54, f. 5	Human Rights, news clippings	1989-1990
b. 54, f. 6	Miscellaneous newspaper clippings	1980, 1992-1994
b. 54, f. 7	News updates, brochures, fund raising letters from various non profit organizations	1981, 1989, 1994-1995
b. 54, f. 8	Periodicals with articles pertaining to El Salvador	1980, 1990, 1992, 1993
b. 54, f. 9	Road map and fact sheet	1979-1980
b. 55, f. 1	Solidarity work incl. U.S. legislative alerts, flyers, and fundraising letters from non-profit organizations	1989-1993, and n.d.
b. 55, f. 2	U.S. Foreign policy with El Salvador	1987-1990
Gua	temala	
b. 55, f. 3	Guatemala: The Bulletin of the Guatemala Human Rights Commission/USA newsletter	1994-1997
b. <b>55,</b> f. <b>4</b>	Guatemala Review newsletter	1991-1994
b. 55, f. 5	Human Rights Violations	1990-1996
b. 56, f. 1	Miscellaneous newsletters	1991-1997
b. 56, f. 2	Noticias de "Guatemala Hoy" newsletter	1998
b. 56, f. 3	Report on Guatemala serial	1991–1995 and 1999
b. 56, f. 4	Booklets incl. Memorandum to Government of Guatemala, Cry for the Land, and Refugees and Repatrification	1986, 1987, 1988, and n.d.
b. 56, f. 4 b. 56, f. 5	taran da antara da a	
	and Refugees and Repatrification	and n.d.
b. <b>56,</b> f. <b>5</b>	and Refugees and Repatrification  Correspondence from missionaries	and n.d. 1995, 1996

#### Guatemala (continued)

b. 57, f. 2	Miscellaneous newspaper clippings	1991-1995
b. 57, f. 3	Nobel Peace Prize winner Rigoberta Manchu Tum newspaper clippings	1992-1993
Hait	i	
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>4</b>	Miscellaneous	1989, 1994, n.d.
Hon	duras	
b. 57, f. 5	Booklets incl. With the Miskitos in Honduras, The Situation of Human Rights in Honduras 1987, and The Situation of Human Rights in Honduras 1991	1986, 1987, 1991
b. 57, f. 6	Miscellaneous	n.d.
Mex	tico	
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	Viva Chiapas! newsletter	1994-1996
b. 57, f. 8	Immigration issues in the United States	1980, 1991, 1995-1996
b. <b>57</b> , f. 9	Miscellaneous	1991-1997
b. 58, f. 1	Rebellion in Chiapas, Mexico	1994-2000, n.d.
Nica	nragua	
b. 58, f. 2	Bulletin of NICCA (Nicaragua Center for Community Action) newsletter	1989, 1993-1994
b. 58, f. 3	${\it Friendship\ Findings: Nicaragua-Pomona\ Valley\ Friendship\ Project\ Newsletter\ with\ brochures\ and\ flyers}$	1990-1995
b. 58, f. 4	${\it Informes~CAV}~(Servicio~del~Centro~Ecmenico~Antonio~Valdvieso)~newsletter~and~pamphlets$	1981-1983
b. 59, f. 1	Miscellaneous newsletters, bulletins, and periodicals	1984, 1987, 1989, 1991-1992
b. 59, f. 2	Nicaragua Farmers' Viewnewsletter	1994-1995
b. 59, f. 3	Nicaragua Monitor newsletter	1990-1995, 2003
b. 59, f. 4	Nicaragua Network News newsletter	1987-1990
b. 60, f. 1	Nicaragua Network Subscriber Service newsletter	1989-1990
b. 60, f. 2	Nicaraguan Developments new sletter	1994-1997, 2003
b. 60, f. 3	Pastors for Peace newsletter	1991, 1995
b. 60, f. 4	Servicio Evangelico de Prensa newsletter	Julio 1991– Deciembre 1991
b. 60, f. 1	Background Information	1985-1987, 1989
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Background Information	n.d.
b. 61, f. 2	Booklets incl. The Attack on Pantasma, Nicaragua and Cronica de una Guerra no Imaginara	1983, 1985, 1986

## Nicaragua (continued)

b. 61, f. 3	Booklets incl. Violations of the Laws of War by Both Sides in Nicaragua in 1987 and Religion y Revolucion en Nicaragua	1987, 1988, 1992, n.d.
b. 62, f. 1	CEPAD (Council of Evangelical Churches of Nicaragua)	1984-1991, n.d.
b. 62, f. 2	CEPRES (Comision Evangelica de Promocion de la Responsabilidad Social)	1988-1989
b. 62, f. 3	The Church and Theology in Nicaragua	1990, 1991, n.d.
b. 62, f. 4	Constitution	1984, 1986
b. 62, f. 5	Contra War booklets incl. The Contra File and Terrorism: A Closer Look	1982, 1986
b. 63, f. 1	1987	1987
b. 63, f. 2	Contra War: Institute on Religion and Democrazy	1984-1992
b. 63, f. 3	Contra War: Newspaper clippings, pamphlets, periodicals	1982-1992, n.d.
b. 64, f. 1	CUSCLIN Briefing book (Committee of U.S. Citizens Living in Nicaragua)	1986
b. 64, f. 2	CUSCLIN songs and statements	1984-1986
b. 64, f. 3	Dossier on Church and State in Nicaragua by the Ecumenical committee of U.S. Church personnel in Nicaragua	February 1985
b. 64, f. 4	Daniel Ortega newspaper clippings	1987, 1989, 1990-1993
b. 64, f. 5	Election Nicaragua 1990: The Process at Work	1989
b. 64, f. 5 b. 65, f. 1	Election Nicaragua 1990: The Process at Work  Elections	1989 1984, 1989-1991
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Elections	1984, 1989-1991
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2	Elections Fact sheets	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999,
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3	Elections Fact sheets Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4	Elections Fact sheets Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to Human rights	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5	Elections Fact sheets Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to Human rights Manual CIA	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d. n.d.
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6	Elections  Fact sheets  Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to  Human rights  Manual CIA  Maps	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d. n.d. 1984, 1989, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6 b. 65, f. 7	Elections  Fact sheets  Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to  Human rights  Manual CIA  Maps  Miscellaneous	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d. n.d. 1984, 1989, n.d. 1984, 1991-1992 1980, 1983, 1987,
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6 b. 65, f. 7 b. 65, f. 8	Elections  Fact sheets  Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to  Human rights  Manual CIA  Maps  Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous, newspaper clippings	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d. n.d. 1984, 1989, n.d. 1984, 1991-1992 1980, 1983, 1987, 1989, 1992, n.d. 1985, 1988-1989,
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6 b. 65, f. 7 b. 65, f. 8 b. 66, f. 1	Elections Fact sheets Flyers on Nicaraguan issues, presentations, or trips to  Human rights Manual CIA Maps Miscellaneous Miscellaneous, newspaper clippings  Missionaries, correspondence	1984, 1989-1991 n.d. 1989, 1991, 1999, n.d. 1986-1989, n.d. n.d. 1984, 1989, n.d. 1984, 1991-1992 1980, 1983, 1987, 1989, 1992, n.d.

## Nicaragua (continued)

b. 67, f. 1	Nicaragua News Service	June 1991- February 1993
b. 67, f. 2	Nicaragua News Service	February 1993- July 1995
b. 67, f. 3	Nicaraguan issues re. socio/political concerns, correspondence	1983, 1986, 1992, 1993
b. 68, f. 1	Non-profit fundraising letters	1983, 1988–1997, n.d.
b. 68, f. 2	Nicaragua-United States Friendship Office, correspondence and information packets	1992-1995
b. 68, f. 3	Papers re. accusation of religous persecution in Nicaragua	1984
b. 69, f. 1	Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) and Nicaragua	n.d.
b. 69, f. 2	Religion, newspaper clippings	1987, 1989, 1993
b. 69, f. 3	Religious pamphlets re. advent, revolution in Nicaragua, and the Miskitos	1993, n.d.
b. 69, f. 4	Sandinista government, newspaper clippings	1987-1993
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Sandinista government publications re. civil defense, education, Nicaragua vs C.I.A, and prison reform	1980, 1983, 1986
b. 69, f. 6	The Sandinistas and the Miskitos by C. Alton Robertson, dissertation	1990 January
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1	U.S. citizens' observations, articles, sermons	1986-1991, n.d.
b. 70, f. 2	U.S. foreign relations with Nicaragua, newspaper clippings	1983, 1986, 1992-1993
b. 70, f. 3	Women and the revolution, information packet	n.d.
Pana	ama	
b. 70, f. 4	United States vs. Noriega, newspaper clippings	December 18-27, 1989
Puer	rto Rico	
b. 70, f. 5	Booklets incl. Puerto Rico: A People Challenging Colonialism, La Presencia Militar de Estados Unidos en Puerto Rico	1976, 1985, 1990
Cent	tral America	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1	Alert! Focus on Central America newspaper	November 1989- October 1990
b. 71, f. 2	Alert! Focus on Central America newspaper	Dec/Jan 1991- Feb/March 1992
b. <b>71</b> , f. 3	Basta! National Journal of the Chicago Religious Task Force on Central America	December 1987, June 1998

#### Central America (continued)

b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Central American Information Bulletin newsletter	January 1987- December 1988
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1</b>	LASA Forum (Latin American Studies Association) newsletter	Winter 1989- Summer 1990
b. 72, f. 2	LASA Forum newsletter	Fall 1990–Fall 1992
b. 72, f. 3	LASA Forum newsletter	Winter 1993- Winter 1995
b. 73, f. 1	LASA Forum newsletter	Winter 1997- Winter 1998
b. 73, f. 2	Miscellaneous newsletters	1991-1998
b. 73, f. 3	Regionews from Managua newsletter	July-December 1989
b. 74, f. 1	Revista Justica y Paz periodical	May-June 1992, January 1994
b. 74, f. 2	Times of the Americas newspaper	December 1991- January 1992
b. 74, f. 3	Times of the Americas newspaper	February-March 1992
b. <b>74</b> , f. 4	Booklets incl. Central America 1980, Invasion: a Guide to the U.S. Military Presence in Central America, Low Intensity Conflict: the New Battlefield in Central America	1980-1986
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Booklets incl. Central America Without Crying Uncle, The United States in Search of Enemies: a Selected "National Security" Reading List	1987-1988
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2	Booklets incl. Sow in Tears, Reap in Joy, A Fresh Start: New Paths for U.S. Economic Policy Toward Central America	1990-1993
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>3</b>	CIDOC Cuadernos Catalog de Publicaciones	1971, 1972
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Immigration Issues, brochures, newspaper clippings	n.d.
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2	The Kissinger Report	January 10, 1984
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Latin American Studies Association	1986-1988, 1992
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Latin American Studies Association	1994, 1997-1998
b. 77, f. 1	Map 'N' Facts: Central America	1990
b. 77, f. 2	Miscellaneous newspaper clippings	1990-1991
b. 77, f. 3	Miscellaneous non-profit fundraising letters	1991-1997, n.d.
b. 77, f. 4	Report on Issues Related to Resolution for Council Action Declaring Seattle a Sanctuary for Salvadoran and Guatemalan Refugees	August 30, 1985

Central America: Religion and Human Rights

## Central America: Religion and Human Rights (continued)

b. 78, f. 1	Challenge: Faith and Action in Central America newsletter	1990-1995
b. 78, f. 2	Jubileo año 2000 newsletter	1997-1999
b. 78, f. 3	Miscellaneous newsletters	1977-2001
b. 79, f. 1	The Pomona Valley Council for Peace and Peace with Justice Coalition Center Newsletter	1989-1994
b. 79, f. 2	The Pomona Valley Council for Peace and Peace with Justice Coalition Center Newsletter	1995-2000
b. 79, f. 3	RESIST: a Call to Resist Illegitimate Authority newsletter	1994-1995
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Witness for Peace Newsletter; Witness for Peace: Southwest Newsletter; Witness for Peace: Southern California Newsletter	1989-1993
b. 80, f. 1	Booklets incl. Basic Ecclesiastical Statistics for Latin America 1958, Roman Catholicism and Religious Liberty, Aventura y Esperanza: los Cristianos y la Crisis en Centroamérica	1958-1959, 1983-1984
b. 80, f. 2	Booklets incl. Presbyterians and Peacemaking: Are We Now Called to Resistance? (Supplemental Readings), Peacemaking II: U.S. Religious Statements on Central America, Peacemaking III, Behind the Mask: Human Rights in Asia and Latin America	1984-1988
b. 80, f. 3	Booklets incl. Madre Tierra, Women and Human Rights: The Struggle for Equality	1988, 1993-1995
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Central America and the Religious Right, incl. <i>The New Right Humanitarians</i> and <i>The Pat Robertson File</i>	1987
b. 81, f. 2	The Church and Environmental Issues	1989, 1997, n.d.
b. 81, f. 3	The Church and U.S. Foreign Policy Toward Central America	1985-1986
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>4</b>	The Church in Central America, articles, newspaper clippings	1983-1984, 1990-1991
b. 82, f. 1	Claremont, CA United Church of Christ Congregational Task Force on Central America, minutes, correspondence, programs	1984-1990
b. 82, f. 2	Claremont, CA United Church of Christ Congregational Task Force on Central America, minutes, correspondence, programs	1990-1994
b. 82, f. 3	Claremont, CA United Church of Christ Congregational Task Force on Central America and the Carribean, minutes, correspondence, programs	1994-1996
b. 83, f. 1	Information packets (bibliographies, articles) compiled by James and Margaret Goff for Missionaries	1970, 1974, 1977, 1985
b. 83, f. 2	Jubilee 2000, booklets and information packet	1994, 1998, n.d.
b. 83, f. 3	Liberation Theology, articles, essays incl. Latin American Liberation Theology by Phillip E. Berryman, Protestants in the Latin American Revolution by Emilio Castro, The Role of the Church in Social Change in Latin America by Hiber Conteris, Consumers or Revolutionaries? by Richard Schuall, The Latin American Churches and the Ecumenical Movementby John A. Mackay	1960-1972

## Central America: Religion and Human Rights (continued)

b. <b>84</b> , f. 1	Liberation Theology, articles, essays incl. <i>Christians for Socialism, Toward a Critical Understanding of Protestant Missions in Latin America</i> by Richard E. Edwards	1964, 1971-1975
b. 84, f. 2	Liberation Theology, essays incl. <i>Theology of the Liberation of Man</i> by Gustavo Gutierrez	1988, n.d.
b. 84, f. 3	Miscellaneous, articles and newspaper clippings	1988, 1991, n.d.
b. 84, f. 4	Miscellaneous fund raising letters	1990-1998
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Peace With Justice Center of Pomona Valley, newsletters, phone lists, programs	1990-1993
b. 85, f. 2	Preparation Information for 1992 CELAM (Consejo Episcopal Latinoamericano) Conference	1992
b. 85, f. 3	Protestant Church in Central America, articles, essays, news clippings	1987-1992
b. 86, f. 1	Witness for Peace: Claremont Cluster information, articles, brochures, correspondence, fact sheets, fund raising letters	1986-1995
b. 86, f. 2	Working papers from 1971 CICOP Conference incl. <i>Man Liberated from Sin and Opperssion: a Theology of Liberation</i> by Alex Morelli	1971
Mis	cellaneous	
b. <b>86</b> , f. 3	Food First: News and View newsletter	1999-2002
b. 86, f. 4	Health Survey and Advice in the Case of Mrs. Coleman C. Hartzler	1950
b. 86, f. 5	Los Angeles Religion: a Civic Profile by John Orr	1998
b. <b>87</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Les Balfour, Poet and Philosopher, or "a Junkie for Lost Causes," by Leslie Balfour	August 23, 1983
b. 87, f. 2	Miscellaneous	1992, 1998, 2000
b. 87, f. 3	Publication Catalogs	1994-1995
b. 88, f. 1	Publication Catalogs	1996-2000
b. 88, f. 2	Publication Catalogs	n.d.
b. 88, f. 3	Selected List of Current Books and Pamphlets added to the Missionary Research Library	January–June, 1958

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

Christianity -- Latin America Civil rights -- Latin America Liberation theology -- Latin America Missionaries Presbyterian Church -- Missions -- Latin America

# **Geographic Names**

Latin America -- Economic conditions -- 1945-Latin America -- Social conditions -- 1945-1982

#### **Names**

Goff, James E., 1916-Goff, Margaret, 1916-

#### **Contributors**

Goff, James E., 1916-Goff, Margaret, 1916-